CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 15,2019
Community Center/City Hall - 1 Bay Avenue
AGENDA

Regular Meeting - 6:00 P.M.

1

Approval of June 10t, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Review, Discussion and Decision for 14x30 Storage Shed (Historic District)(C-2) @ 186 8t
Street, Block(s) 167, Lot(s) 1, For — Willie & Barbara McNair, Contractor - Owner.

Review, Discussion and Decision for New Fencing, Repair of Existing Fencing, New Concrete
Sidewalk & Ramp for ADA Compliance (R-1) @ 98 12t Street, Block(s) 83, 84, 87, 88, Lot(s)
1&10 and parts of lots 2 & 9, lots 5&6 and part of 4 and 7 through 10, lots 4 through 7 and
parts of 2, 3, and 8, lots 1, 9&10 and parts of 2,3 & 8, For - Apalachicola Bay Charter School,
Contractor — TBD, Multiple Contractors.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Demolition (Historic District)(C-1) @ 51 4t Street,
Block(s) 1, Lot(s) %z lot 3 and a portion of lot 4, For - Buck House, LLC, Contractor -
EMO/Warren Emo.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Porch and Addition (R-2) @ 267 US Hwy 98, Block(s)
3, Lot(s) 1 Philaco Shores, For - Charles and Georgia Leonard, Contractor - Owner.

Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure Demolition and New Construction
(Historic District)(R-1) @ 139 Bay Avenue, Block(s) 46, Lot(s) 1 through 5, For - Thorpe
McKenzie, Contractor - Bryds Construction.

Review, Discussion and Decision for 9x19 Accessory Structure (Historic District)(R-1) @
203 9t Street, For - Peter Gallant & Pam Richardson, Block(s) 166, Lot(s) 7 through 9,
Contractor - Owner.

Board approval is not a building permit. After Board approval, the applicant or Contractor
must contact the City of Apalachicola Building Department and request for permit submittal.

In our continuing effort to keep the citizens of Apalachicola informed, this agenda is posted on our website at
www.citvofapalachicola.com prior to the scheduled meeting for public review. Additional information such as the City’s Land
Development Code and Zoning related maps, along with other development information is also available on the site for your
convenience. Please direct any questions concerning items on this agenda or the Apalachicola Building Department to Cortni Bankston,

(850)653-1522, cortnibankston@cityofapalachicola.com






CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 1074, 2019
Community Center/City Hall - 1 Bay Avenue
AGENDA MINUTES

Present: Commissioner Jimmy Elliott, Commissioner Anita Grove, Commissioner Brenda Ash,
Chairperson Tom Daly, Jim Bachrach, Joe Taylor, Uta Hardy, Constance Peck, City Manager Ron
Nalley, Permitting and Development Coordinator Cortni Bankston.

oint City Commission & P&Z Workshop - 5:00 P.M.
Zoning Code Amendment to allow 1st floor Transient Lodging in the “Transition Zone” in C-1
Discussion held. Motion for staff to move forward with next step (present before
Commission Board for reading) Anita motioned, 2n4: Jimmy Elliott.

Regular Meeting - 6:00 P.M.

:

Approval of May 13th, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes. Motion to approve: Jim Bachrach,
2nd; Joe Taylor. Motion Carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for 22’x26’ Two-Story Garage (Historic District)(R-1) @
214 9t Street, Block(s) 161, Lot(s) 4, For - Mark Galbraith, Contractor - Owner. Motion to
approve: Jim Bachrach, 2nd: Constance Peck. Motion Carried.

Review, Discussion and Decision for addition of 2nd floor open balcony (Historic
District)(C-1) @ 71 Market Street, Block(s) E2, Lot(s) 20, For - 71 Market Street/Vincent
Lindley, Contractor - To Be Determined. Motion to approve w/ minor detail changes to
be reviewed and signed off by City Staff: Joe Taylor, 2d; Uta Hardy.

Review, Discussion and Decision for addition of 34'x44’ Two-Story 3 Car Garage (R-1) @
220 Avenue D, Block(s) 9, Lot(s) Neels Addition - lot not identified on Property Appraiser,
For - Paul & Kimberly Passanante, Contractor - Ulrich Construction. Motion to approve
with altered plans removing 2nd floor full bathroom. Applicant must present revised
plans to City Staff: Joe Taylor, 2n: Jim Bachrach, Opposed: Uta Hardy.

Review, Discussion and Decision for addition of 28’x30’Open Carport/Garage (Historic
District)(0/R&R-1) @ 213 Ave E, Block(s) 115, Lot(s) 1, 2, & 10’ of Lot 3 - For - Kirk &
Pennie Robertson, Contractor - Owner/Self Motion to Approve: Jim Bachrach, 2nd; Uta
Hardy. Motion Carried.



Other Business

1. Planning & Zoning questions, concerns, comments, or suggestions on Mobile Food Truck
Ordinance. Discussion was held, Motion to move to workshop: Jim Bachrach, 2nd;
Constance Peck. Special Workshop meeting date set for July 1, 2019 @ 6:00PM.

Motion to Adjourn: Jim Bachrach, 2nd: Joe Taylor. Motion Carried.

Chairperson Signature/Date






Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
July 8, 2019

Project: Willie & Barbata McNair

Address: 186 8t Street

Overview: Storage Shed

Zoning: C-2 (Consistent)

Lot Size: 60x100

Flood Zone: X

Setbacks: 5 from rear property line, 15.93” from Avenue ] Property Line (Consistent)

Height: (see notes below)

Lot Coverage: Approx. 31.46%

Homeowner is building the shed themselves. I tesearched photos and average specs for
a 14x30 Wood Storage shed — see attached.



i

B A

CITY OF APALACHICOIA | Official Use Only
CERTIICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION 1
! Applicaton ff ____
-HISTORIC DISTRICT { City Represcntative _
i Date Received |
OWNER nwommnoN 1 CCONTRACTOR INFORMATION ™ i
i 4 C a‘ yl Ste Lieense # ____ oo
— _MB‘ - ! Ciw License st ____ ___ Couny Licduse & _______ —
aam_M&hmﬂZipﬂ?\'o ! Faril Address __ e S
FPhone _(%Q_%Mq i Phone _(________ g
— e - s 2 5 i — _
Approval Type: | | Staff Approval Date: _ — | ]Poard Approwil | | Board Dcm'fd Dute
*Reason for Denial
D T PROJLCFTYPD ) 1
B;Ncw Consimction D Fenee
[ Addison l ) Repir (Estensive)
EI ;’&llcmﬁou!ﬂcnowiin_n i__] Varinee
D Relocation ‘ D Others . SR
o — —
PROPERTY H\I‘ORIV’L ATION:
T Y St 1300
[ ¥] Historic District [} Non-Iistoric Diswiet Zoning Distact _ ;
Parcel #: 0’1&@5-"_08”’_8550:% 00_'_0_; Block(s) _IL¥ o Latls) L _ |
FEMA Jlood Zone/Panel #:

{For AT, AO, AH or VE Please: complete. ached Food Application)

OFFICH

Setback requirernent of Propery:

Front: _Side: _______ 1ot Coverage:

Waler Available: — Sewer Availuble: Taps Paid

NOTE: This is « concepiuad approval duowugh the Ci 1y binsed

documentation may be requited by the Building Olidal conu

Cortni Bankston

Permutting and Development Coordinator
(Ha0) 6H3-1522 {ext 204) Phone
B50)658-502% Cell

Wi
cornibankston@ceilvolupatachicolaconm

AL USE ONLY

This deve Iupnu nt request has been ummm(l Tor voniug, kel
e, andd de ulr:p:m ntreview by the Gy ol Apalachicoli s «
buildding permit is authorized 1o he issued.

[
{
{
!
— |
| Certificate of Appropriateness Approval:

on our Land Developnent Cade (1LDC), Please be awaue that other

acled (o handle the City of Apalachicol Buoilding Permits, KPCLL



ecldvo

Describe The Proposed Project and Materials, Describe the proposed project in terms of size, aflected
architectural clements, materials, and relationship to the existing strocture(s).

Ot 1t 20 - E— -
Building Fuint: ] T
) J__ U o e

' "'Ii’xi'ojéét Scopf‘ a

Windows
Roofing

.-

il'?éuufcl}itiéi: r
Shutters
| Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

V Oihﬁ-!' il

| Manufacturer | Product Description " FLProduct
r Approval #
1 Wogd S’\d.t\noj -
| |
L Dove T
(A=%) Windowe, ]
o v
I
| | '
e - ]
S -~ ; - s
)
i {
- g . 8




CERTIFICATION

By Siguing helow, I cextity thi the informaton contained in tis applicaion is wue wmd correet o the hestof my knowledge at e
tme ol application. Tacknowledge that 1 understnd mud have complied widh afl ol the submitwl requircments il proceduwres and
have read and inderstand the following:

9

Q.

~

0.

10,

17 hieveby attest to the Taet that the above supplicd proporty address(es), parcel nuniberts), and leygal deseription(s)
istare). the true and proper identilication of the wrex of this petition,

I/We authorize stall rom the City of Apalichicols and the Permitting and Cormmuity and Economic Developrent
Office o enter onto thee property iv question duving regular city busiiess hours in order to ke phatos which will he
Pliced in the permanent file,

1/We understund i the COA yeview tine period will not commence winil the applicition is decned complete by stall’
and may take up o 10 days (o process, ] fuether undersizmed s incamplete application submited way cause my
application to he delened o the nest posted deadline daic,

IAWe mderstand tha, Tor Bonrd veview cases, an agenda aud stall report (iFapplicable) will be aailable on ihe Cigy's
website approsimately one week belore the schedule Planning and Zoning Bowrd Meetiug,

IAWe mndersund that the approval of this application by the Phuming wd Zoning Bow'd or stallin no way consfituies

approval of s Building Pecaiil for construction lrom the City al' Apadachicoln Community wid Economie Developmew
Ollice,

I/We understnd thatall chianges o the approved seope oF work siaied ina COA have (o be approved by the PZD betore
work commences on those chiuges. There will be tio chavge Tor the revision to 1 COA. Making chouges dat have not
been approved can resultin o Sjop Work Qrder being pliced on the entire project and additional lees/penaliies.

17We understand dint any decision ol the PZB may he appealed to the City Commission, Petitions 1o appeal shall be
presented within thirly (30) days alier the decision of the PZB; aibierwise the decision of the PZB will be final,

I7We understand that o Certilices of Appropriateness is only valid for one year Irom issusnee. They ave renewuble Tor
six months without ciease, wd For an additional siv mouds, mpon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicim
must subipit all requests for exiensions.in writing and provide appropriste support documicnstation, il necded,

1/We audersamd that the COA s liereby made 10 obtiin a permit (o do work s installadon as indicated. 1 certily that
all work will be performed to meet stndards ol al liws regulating construction in this jurisdiclion.

LWe undesstiud tat sepriste perits sire requived (or Electrieal, Plumbing, Mechanical, and Roofing Work.
I/AWe understand ihut there will be po issuance of 5 COA williout the praperty owner oblainiog Homeowner's

Assoviation approvid Gl cequired) prior w ibe PZB Meeting and/or belore the beginuing ol any work and iu no way
authorizes work that is in violation ol iy association rule or regulation,

] . [y %(/f

DA

! IGNATURE OF APPLIGANT = '



EPCT
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Official Use Only
DATE: . 2 l:fci‘mif# 1 Plrmit Fee

OWNER’S NAME: |[lie, ¢ DMWQ% la Ay Jr
ADDRESS: '%lg' %" Q'f’
CITY, STATE & ZIP CL)DE:A apﬁ&ﬁ FL&%M'\ '3 MO_MZL

FEE'SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER (li‘ OTHER THAN OWRER):
a——————

ADDRESS:

s —d

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #
CONTRACTOR'S NAME: )WW 5
ADDRESS: , g\? " g "4\ g't/

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: AM@% J L%&QQ 860 69\6 0{5 9'7{

STATE LICENSE WUMBER: . COMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: %H(\ %'\' AOQ.QM ?l
PROPOSED USE OF SITE: S‘hmtqe Sh.?d\. ) YxX 30

WILL THE STRUCTURE BE LOC‘ATE,D AT LEAST 30 FEET FRONM ANY BODY OF WATER? V<F S
__NO

PROPERTY PARCEL D% () IzOQQIO‘K N~ 86?)0’ 0 l (o/,’ 00 I 0

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY I/OT 1 B“{ |(0rl O/iﬁw\/

IF_THE APPLICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PRO. IECT PLEASE LIST TIHE NAME OF THE.
BUSINESS:

=
=

BONDING COMPANY P

ADDRESS: \ CITY, STATE & ZIP:. /
ARCHITECT'S/ENGINEER’S NAME: /

ADDRESS:
MORTGAGE LENDER'S NAME:

ADDRESS: / CITY,STATE & Z1p; \

WATER SYSTEM PRE

SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER:

PRIVATE-WATER WELL: _ SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER;




Application js hereby made fo obtain 8 permit to do the work and insialtutions as indicated. 1 certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be performed to meet
the standards of ull faws régulating construction in this jurisdicfion. | understand that a séparate purmit must be

secured for electrical work, plumbing; signs, roofing, pcmls. fumdtes. boilers, heaters, tanks, and air conditioners,
ele. -

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:

__ Single Pamily ___Townhouse. ___Commercial “'_[ndush"iul‘
__ Duplex ©___Swimming Pool _/S}orugc __ Sim

_ Multi-Family __ Demolition __Other

___Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building.

Distanee from property lines:  Front Rear L. Side

R. Side

‘Cost of Constraction $ Square Footage

EP) FPload Zohe Lowest Floar Elevation

Areu Heated/Cooled i Of Storigs ( # OF Units :
Typeof Roof eTal. Type of Walls Qf% Walle  Type ofFloor _ -\NOOD
Extreme Dimensions ot Length Heifzht Widih

WARNING TO OWNER: YQUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE TFOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR. PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINAMCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, For.improvements to real property-with a construction cost of $2.500 or maore, a
‘certified cony of the Notice of Conimencement is required to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for a permit of the appliciit mav_submit a_cony of fhe Nolice of Commencement along with sn affidavit
atiésting fo its vecordins. A cértified copy of the Notice of Commencement must be pravided to this Depurtiment

before the second ar ahy subsequent inspection ‘can be performed. Filing of the docomients that have bean certified
may bz done by mail, fucsimile ar hand delivary,

NOTICE: EPCI: The EPCI/City of Apulachicola Bullding Departmend does nat hive the authority to enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS of COVENANTS an properties,

OWNER'S ARFIDAVIT: , I herby dertiky that the information contained in this application is trie and correct to the

begl of my knnwlcd,ge At that a)l fvark wnll be done in-compliance with all applicable laws regulating
/%uuml and zoning, :

Signature wnen or gent Signature of Contractor
DdlL gf Date:
Qe foly x\\m
Notary as to Owner or Agenf Notacy as {o Contracior
My Commission expires: & -1~ 2\ My Commission expires:
APPLICATION ATPROVED BY: : BUILDING OFFICIAL,

i, GLENDA J. MARTINA

SR My COMMISSION # GG 103364

.-‘ EXPIRES: May 29, 2021
Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters

%,

TS
'J & l\
-,,‘(:Ik e




PLAT OF SPECIFIC PURPOSE TO SHOW PROPOSED SHED LOCATION:

BARBARA MeNAIR and WILLIS J. MeNAIR, JR.

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 0 15 Jo
( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.
N 5, %
Parcel ID : 01-09S5-08W-8330-0167-0010 FIRC ’ﬁ’%

Localion Address : 184 8th Slreet
Zoning C2 : Neighborhood Commarcial

N
SO
LOT 2 $ P
BLOCK 167 ,@.“"\QQ-
ONE-STORY
WOOD FRAME
DWELLING

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 1, Block "167" of the CITY OF APALACHICOLA,

as per map or plat thereof in common use on file at the
Clerk of the Circuit Office in Franklin County, Florida.

NOTES:

LEGEND
M MEASURED
RP RECORD PLAT
FIRG ~ FOUND (587 IRON ROD
AND CAP
SIRC ~ SET (687 IRONROD
AND CAP #7160
FCM  FOUND CONCRETE
MONUMENT
RW RIGHT-OF-WAY
_M,_ NOT TO SCALE
A POINT NOT SET OR FOUND

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Northweslerly right of way boundary of Avenue "J"
having an assumed bearing of South 41 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds Wesl.

. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon.
. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.

. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of

S o oA W

a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.

I hersby cerlifiy Ihal this was performed under my responsibie directlon end
supenvision and the plal end tescrplion are true and accurale fo the besl of my
knowledge and befel. The survey mesls or exceeds the slandards for praciica
for land surveying as eslablished by tha Florida Board of Professional Surveyors
and Mappers (F.AC. 5J-17.051/.052).

The undersigned surveyor has nol been provided a curment e
opln'on or abslrac] of malfers affecting tit'e or boundary lo the

subject properfy. It is possibla there ere deeds of records,

d dgeds, dase orgtfier Ins s which cou'd affect
the bolndariss.” g,” "~ 3

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

Subject property is located in Zone X as per Flood
Insurance Rate Map Communily Panel No: 120089 0526F
index dale: February 5, 2014, Franklin Counly, Florida.

THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
P.O.DOX 100 » 125SHELDONSIREET * SOFCHOPPY, FLORIDAJ2358

Lot Size (O X060
(_D/DCDS%H'

Howes /40T 59, & .
?"W Shead ! L{ZDﬁ:
Tolad h%ﬂ

Lt Coveracs
Apro¥. 3(.46°)o

PHONE NUMBER: §50-962-2510 FAXNUMBER: 1Y8-562-110)
arue
JAMEMODDENHERRY DATE: 08/03/19 DRAWN BY: MD N.B. XXX PO N)I COUNTY: FRAMKUN
Surveyor and Mapper N S 3
Florida Cerlificale No: 4261 FILE: 05839.0WG 08,/01/05 JOB NUMBER: 05—-369




gPublic.net - Franklin County, FL

f;"unblic.ne‘l:‘" Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief Tax Description®

Property Use Code
Sec/Twp/Rng

Tax District
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead

View Map

01-095-08W-8330-0167-0010
184 8TH STREET
32320

BL167LOT 1OR 313/168 580/609 598/82 733/522 775/537 873/262 1019/168 1040/583 1040/584
*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

SINGLE FAM (000100)
1-95-8W

Apalachicola (District 3)
21.853

0.000

N

Owner Information

Primary Owner

Mcnair Willis J Ir & Barbara

186 8th Street

Apalachicola, FL 32320

Land Information

Code
000801

Land Use
THEHILL - APALACH

Residential Buildings

Building 1

Type SFAPALACH

Total Area 1,075

Heated Area 1,015

Exterlor Walls WD FRSTUC

Roof Cover COMP SHNGL

Interior Walls DRYWALL

Frame Type WOOD FRAME

Floor Cover SHT VINYL

Heat AIRDUCTED

Alr Conditioning CENTRAL

Bathrooms 1

Bedrooms (o]

Storles 1

Effective Year Bullt 1930

Extra Features
Code Description Number of Items
0300 STEPS 1
0080 DECK 1
0320 CONCRETE 1
Sales

Multi Parcel  Sale Date Sale Price Instrument Book
N 07/11/2011 $65,000 WD 1040
N 07/11/2011 $65,000 Qc 1040
N 08/19/2010  $76,500 FD 1019
N 09/29/2005 $221,000 WD 873
N 02/04/2004 $39,500 CcT 775
N 04/11/2003 $100 WD 733
N 07/23/1997 $16,000 WD 580

Page
584
583
168
262
537
522
609

Number of Units
60.00

Length x Width x Height
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0

Qualification
Unqualified (U)
Unqualified (U)
Unqualified {U)

Qualified (Q)

Qualified (Q)
Unqualified {U)

Qualified (Q)

Vacant/Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved

Unit Type
FF

Units Unit Type
35 SF
115 SF
18 ut

Grantor
CENTENNIAL BANK
FDIC FOR GULF STATE BANK
HR&TLLC
TOLUVER
MCNAIR
KELLY
RICHARDS DOLORESET AL

Page 1 of 2

Frontage Depth
0 0

Effective Year Built
2004
2004
0

Grantee
MCNAIR WILLIE J & BARBARA
CENTENNIAL BANK
GULF STATE COMMUNITY BANK
HR&TLLC
TOLLIVER
MCNAIR WILLIE & BARBARA
MCNAIR WILLIE & BARBARA

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppIlD=816&LayerlD=14540&PageTy... 7/8/2019



Q qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel ID 01-09S-08W-8330-0167-0010

Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W

Property Address 184 8TH STREET

District 3

Brief Tax Description BL 167LOT1
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2019 7.08:42 AM

Developed b\r@ §chneider

EOSPATIAL

Alternate ID 08W09501833001670010
Class SINGLE FAM
Acreage n/a

Overview

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

Owner Address MCNAIR WILLIS J JR & BARBARA
186 8TH STREET
APALACHICOLA,FL 32320



City of Apalachicola - GIS Mapping Tool Page 1 of 2

Comprehensive GIS Zoning, Land Use and FEMA flood zone map
The map below incorporates each of the City's parcels into one GIS overlay map with individual attribute layers which may be clicked on and off for a comprehensive look at each lot as it relates to zoning, land use and FEMA flood
zones.

= Cityof Apalachicola GIS

W 2&hsi

Ned Porter
Park
Gitson Ra
2
o
Dunaway Ln £
@
x
ille Rd B Brownsville Rd
g
5 ] 7
~ . Oyster Rd = = =3
2 i
z oak st ]

http://www.cityofapalachicola.com/gis-map-full-screen.cfm 7/8/2019






Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
July 8, 2019

Project: Apalachicola Bay Chatter School
Address: 98 12th Street

Overview: Fencing/Sidewalk/ Ramps
Zoning: R-1

Lot Size: Consistent

Flood Zone: X

Proposed repair of fencing, new fencing, sidewalk & ramp is per ADA compliance and
Security of the school.



EPCI
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
N Official Use Only '
( DATE: 6= /7~ y 9 Permit £ Pecmit Fee J
OWNER'S NAME: A8 M-eh1 o/ 6”«4 Chwwten. scbho /
ADDRESS: 475’ /«?’L’” s"lna?é

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: 40#’/484:/0//? AL PHONEE E£9¢C ~ é{ z~)e2 2
ez zo
FEESRVMPLE TITLE HOLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWRER);

ADDRESS:

CITY; STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #
CONTRACTORS NAME: _S.ee AHaeh oo I/ 1] LLH:I'D]'@
ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE %

STATE LICENSE.NUMBER: _ COMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OFPROJECT: 9% 19" st , /q'ﬂﬁq’/ﬂ-{h(fa[ﬁ? . 22320,
PROPOSED'USE OFSITE: _ S€€ A #M/»!c/ Shey %‘S

WILL THE STRUCTLURE EE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FEEl FROM ANY BODY OF WATER? __ YES
__ KO

PROPERTYPARCELLDHO/"’OC?S" O¥wW - 330 - 00P§/ —20/0
LEGAL DESCRPTION oF prOPERTY: (3 | K &3/ 0= ) ¥/0 Avd A/M 7

1F_THE APPIICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE \’WE OF THE,
EIUUSINESS:.

BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & 7Z1p;,

ARCHITECT' S/ENGINEER'S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:
MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER;

PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application 1s bereby made fo obtain & permi't to do the work apd installations as indicated. 1 certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuanct of a permit and that all work will be perfarmed fo meet
the standards of all faws résulating construction in this jurisdicfion. | understand that a sgparate pmnrt must be
seclired for électrical work, plumbiig; signs, roofing, poais, furniaces, boilers, heaters, tanks, and air copditioners,
e, - .

PURPDSE GFBUILDING:

__ Single Pamily __ Townhouse __ -Commerdal " fodustiial
__Duplex * __ Swimmning Pool  __ Storage __Sign
__Multi-Parnily __Demolition ﬁﬂmr

___Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building,

Distanice from property lines: Frorit Rear L. Side
R. Side

‘Cost of Construction § 3 &€& /Nf{ wehed Square Footzae

EP1 . Flood Zone Lowest Floor Elevation
Area Heated/Cooled . #Of Stoniés # Of Units
Typeof Roof Type of Walls Typé of Floor
Exteme Dimensionsof:  Length__ Height Width

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY EESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR. PROFERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER. OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT, For improvements.to real property-with a constriaction cost of $2.500 or more. a
ceriified eony of the Notice of Comimencement is reauired to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for 3@ permit of the aoplicdrt may submit a copy of the Notiee of Commencement alone with an affdavit
Att€siing fo its recording. A eertified copv of the Notfice of Commencement must be provided 1o this Department
before the second or any subseanent ingpection can bé performed. Filing of the docomients that have been certified
may be done bv mail. facsimile ar hand delivary.

MNOTICE: EPCE: The EPCI/City of Apalachieola Building Deparirment does net have the anthority to enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS of COVENANTS on properties.

OWNER'S ARFIDAVIT: I herby ceriify that the information contained in. this application is e and correct to the
best of; ny know d_e -And that all work will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regnlating

Signature of Owner or Agent ’ Signatore of Conitractor
Date; #—/9~ /7 Date:

Netary as to Owner or Agent Notacy as to Contraciar
My Commission expires: My Commission expires:

APPLICATION APPROVED BY: : BUILDING OFFICIAL.




qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL,

€9 gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0084-0010
Location Address ~ ABC SCHOOL

Page 1 of 1

Brief BLK83LOTS1& 10 AND PARTS OF LOTS 2 & 9 BLK 84 1LOTS 5 & 6 AND PART OF LOTS 4,7,8,9, & 10 BLK 87 LOTS 4,5,6, & 7 AND PART OF LOTS 2,3, & 8 BLK 88
Tax Description® LOTS 1,9, & 10 AND PART OF LOTS 2,3, & 8 PART OF ALLEYS IN BLKS 83,84, 87,88 AND ALSO PARTS OF 13TH STREET AND ALL OF AVE F BETWEEN THESE BLKS

OR 988/329

*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

Property Use Code  PUBLIC SCH {008300)

Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W

Tax District Apalachicola (District 3)
Millage Rate 21.853

Acreage 0.000

Homestead N

View Map

Owner Information

Primary Owner

The Apalachicola Bay Charter
School, Inc

350 Fred Meyer Rd
Apalachicola, FL32320

Land Information

Code Land Use Number of Units Unit Type Frontage Depth
008300 SCHOOL 120.00 FF 0 0
009999 EXEMPT 425.00 FF 0 0
Extra Features
Code Description Number of ltems Length x Width x Height Units Unit Type Effective Year Bullt
0720 BLDG 1 0x0x0 1 uT 1982
Sales
Multi Sale
Parcel Sale Date Price Instrument Book Page Qualification Vacant/Improved Grantor Grantee
N 05/20/2009  $100 WD 988 329 Unqualified Improved FRANKLIN DISTRICTSCHOOLBOARD ~ THE APALACHICOLA BAY CHARTER
V) OF FRANKLINCO SCHOOL, INC
Valuation
2018 Preliminary
Certified 2018 Certified 2017 Certified 2016 Certified 2015 Certified
Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0 30
Extra Features Value $10 $10 $10 $10 $10
Land Value $54,255 $54,255 $54,255 $54,255 $54,255
Land Agricultural Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Agricultural (Market) Value %0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Just (Market) Value $54,265 $54,265 $54,265 $54,265 $54,265
Assessed Value $54,265 454,265 $54,265 $54,265 454,265
Exempt Value $54,265 454,265 454,265 $54,265 $54,265
Taxable Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability £0 30 30 $0 40

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

No data available for the following modules: Residential Buildings, Commercial Buildings, Sketches.

Franklin County makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified taxroll. All data is subject to change before the next certified

taxroll.

Last Data Upload: 7/9/2019 7:10:19 AM

Version 2.2.29

Developed by

C
GEO

h

thn

https://gpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816& LayerID=14540&PageTy... 7/9/2019



@ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Legend
D Parcels

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0084-0010 Alternate ID 08BW09501833000840010 Owner Address THE APALACHICOLA BAY CHARTER
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W Class PUBLIC SCH SCHOOL,INC
Property Address ABC SCHOOL Acreage n/a 350FRED MEYER RD

APALACHICOLA, FL 32320

District 3
Brief Tax Description BLK83LOTS 1& 10 AND PARTS

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 5/13/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 5/13/2019 7:24:06 AM

Developed bY@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



ABA Playground/Basiethall Sidewalk Bid

avxag?iﬁiﬁrmaiiﬁa &anﬁasta} indormaden

Name . Apalachicola Bay Charter Schaal Cosapany . j(?‘w@—é:. 6‘\0‘- CCo “P%:SLEQ‘LL—L
; Address 98 12ih strealr Name (Mﬁ) S A OA ‘_:I;,,w,;, T -

City, Stsie ZIP Apalachicola Florida 32320 Address “H’ -5 <~ 3c~)( é)o_.; 2

Pione 850-653-1222 ext 17 ' City, State 2P &%9\ cleha sl Fi. 399)3 ©

Email ewan‘iner@ébceaa{eféorg Phone 856»(353 ~ LYY

Email donecy Jasters Fc ?'céf;)wéfez!- oy

| ' Project name ADA sidewalk to the basketbalcourt  Complation date

Scepe sTHOm S

Conatiuet 4 200 long % 36° wide x 4" deap Toncrele sidawaik that connects the playground ramp to the baskatoall comrt.
Caontraction must be incompliznce with the 2010 ADA standards 208.2.2 and 404, The fop of the concrete shall be a2t an elsvation

o higher than the existing ground. Control jcinis shall be fooled into the fresh concrete, or saw-cut within 24 hours of placament, io
s depth of 2 1/4*. The slab surface shall be a broom finished to be slip resistant. All forms shall be removed prior to acceplance of
approval and the disturbad ground shail be back-filled, re-graded or repaired so that the surface of the concrete is fiush with the
ground io prevent any trip hazards. This project is schadiued for contruclion 6/172518-6/28/19. Must ba completed and accepted

NLT June 28, 2019.

#ot juclideg

~zmy B i 1 al S R R B T L T

—-L.;A-?ea.*.—,x.‘_au‘s— - = & . .z CATSITETR RN et N = ST AT DA N L T AT
Securily 2 clearancs is required for all Vendor employses working on campus during school hours / student activities.

Sempaey Fropesal ‘ _ ’ .
et ‘:\\.'s's.’;'tws.:—_.'!f:‘rg S N L T I PR e s BT B AT T S T ST T y‘m = - S F I & =, LD S G LRI e =T
. g A ws ~
& 29 J0= 58— |9
Submitied by (Company Representative) - Date
fwaer Suce . ;
e aaaddeat T3 e ted DIANELS SAEE e F T N S I T S O A AT TR PRI AT TR I R AR = 5 TN

N Y

Submitted by (home owner or authorized represantative} Date



| pemtars Chambers Home Repair LLC / 409
AR 850 653 5555 ‘
|l 111 Kevin Rd g

Apalachicola

chambershomrepair@mehsi.com e _'DME5 w L)~ A
10 fA Be QD\&/\{@-@ SCUnae d | 2= 3t
“Apeleckicale, FL

JOB DESCRIPTION: EX“*@G' [Vels N OO d Fenie

>

D muo_%ﬁmbﬁhc%__u%d:fap;@ .
— @ Construet Apesy, 50 G High wood L ce,
: 4k 4 Post M/(3%__&7312C£(2_g£¢1_,ﬁ_sg2(&f72f LG, 190G
H_“-.W___Q,Q:_WLK._(;;_’:@_C} dorced -—Q@ﬁ.&-@ﬁ&ﬁd P

o TR Sy S Gt R i .

| - atrtecinl CosTR 303y 00
e _ LA (osTe H BB0p 2

— _— — )
} e e— £ ’ L i

N S LoST_Torn| I 6584, =
p=

: wi T
THIS ESTIMATE (S FOR COMPLETING THE JOB AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. ESTIMATED ,ﬁ /é’ 1;24/ 26
IT IS BASED ON QUR EVALUATION AND DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIAL JOB COST - w2
PRICE INCREASES OR ADDITIONAL LABOR AND MATERIALS WHICH f; )
MAY BE REQUIRED SHOULD UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS OR ADVERSE ESTIMATED ; Q{ Cf
WEATHER CONDITIONS ARISE AFTER THE WORK HAS STARTED. BY AN ({ Q;#gﬁg/f ‘




o Chambers Home Repair LLC
[, A

i | 850 653 5555

-111 Kevin Rd
Apalachicola

chambershomrepair@mchsi.com

10 I'A RC C}M@r L dnool

14/

JOB ESTIMATE

PHONE

DATE

5-0-3019

G < Apatow b,

JOB DESCRIPTION:

ke sor (@\v\mg

>

D Deno s nj o

@ Construek o’ x 3€’ o ol X T

\q?m{ @ \pjr-@omm -

XY Past Luth Loncrete

20 _Gleders, IKE ~Toiat—

S dec_Kinj boeds ;. rorizonted  Hand o ciling 36" Aigh..

o ) o
hterin) cost ¥ s 0S50

Labor gosT+ 4 200

Toh o 308505

i e A A

e

THIS ESTIMATE IS FOR COMPLETING THE JOB AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.
IT IS BASED ON OUR EVALUATION AND DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIAL
PRICE INCREASES OR ADDITIONAL LABOR AND MATERIALS WHICH
MAY BE REQUIRED SHOULD UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS OR ADVERSE
WEATHER CONDITIONS ARISE AFTER THE WORK HAS STARTED.

o AR

s 30K0.
ESTIMATED {/ 74 V\A\[ ; C )’1 At é{Z/S

BY




Ultimate Fencing, LLC Estimate

4826-B Woodlane Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32303 B S
850-222-5446 Ultimatefencing@Hotmail.com

5/21/2019 HW-521ABC

Name / Address Project Name/PO #/ Ship To:

ABC School
98 12th Street
Apalachicola, FL 32320

Estimate will be withdrawn if not accepted within 15 days.50”% Deposit REQUIRED upon acceptance. Credit cards add 3.5%. Payment in full upon completion.
Ultimate Fencing, I.1.C will not be responsible for, but not limited to, the following, damage to landscaping, trees, unmarked irsigation lines, any underground utilitics
including sewer & drainage systems. The property owner or authosized agent, not Ultimate Pencing, LLC should contact a licensed surveyor to determine all lines prior to
commencement of work. Property owners should also contact their Homeowners Association to determine any building or material reserictions, Please note: All lamber is
pressure-treated Pine, unless otherwise stated. Pressure treating does not protect wood from the effects of weather/ sun exposure. Wood is a naturally occurring material,
we cannot wattanty against warping, cracking and/or splitting. We recommend that all wond be sealed. All electrical work done by athers unless specifically noted.

Refund Policy: No refunds after job start plus any additional fees for materials and labor.
Prior to Jub start: Minimum fee $100, any charges incurred in preparation for project. Any fees and costs charged to UL LILC, non returnable items, chargeback items,

freight, fuel charges and restocking charges. Speciality items will be charged in whole tw the client.

Description Qty Total

Front: ( 7,190.00
Installation of 294’ of 6' galvanized chainlink with
two walk gates and one 15' double drive gate :
PreK playground: 5,840.00
Replace/repair 376" of 4' galvanized chainlink ,
Chiller area: 2,960.00
Relocate/repair 134 of 6' galvanized chainlink
Transformer area: 980.00
Installation of 40" of new 4' galvanized chainlink
Miscellaneous repairs: 3,985.00
Includes post, caps, repairs to perimeter, also
blocking three ditch crossings

All labor and materials included in cost unless
otherwise stated.

e )

ACCEPTED BY: Total $20,955.00

Thank you for the Opportunity. We look forward to
hearing from you in the near future.

ultimatefencing@hotmail.com www.ultimatefencing.com




Jowves Jacco | Yys 237 gt G0-GT3-098Y

S8l cotip 11 32320

| Zashe )] A 4ﬁ0ﬁ,Jx'_zw 4 5*} 7 //(, /?zﬂm

 Brlatsall cvwt,

e Shot! Py graind o Yuae Cxrsting

1 29502

C A#m/omf /%mg_ ﬁﬁﬂﬂ@f . /// /Ze://rQ 2d-

Aorinenicolrr AL 32520 S50 ~653-53555

fophtce EX hiig Wdc/cjm/ Fenve Aezend Y

ﬁumpsf-eiS' /}rzd_@ /,4,0 mn/r@uv.e/zf Lot ¢’(’/(/o/m/
Ha e vuts Bebd e

ﬂﬂiZ(/)L P07 o F [Feuc.. 4/9, ut/;‘H/i GAtes .
cost— I 5Py =

/?m/r%ce Lovistars .9/4 W vden/ /fomp /LD

|
Aoy 207 X ¥ pamp .

frawss e éfym it

st ¥ 30802




Ubimsde Fowewy L 99268 Wedlpve Cecle

TR hssse A 32393

Fse-222- sHv¢

Iﬂ/ﬁlﬂ// M/ZU)( 3?9/ ar /VC:_.M/ 5é’c"unt/7(y ﬁuc’n?‘

WV @# &F “t scbor/

dst— ¥ T °“

foph-ce o g’%{_@"y /@/}4//&,} Aroend g

tﬂﬂ@ J< W//Wﬁﬂf/uwd The Chellen 4@‘2 )LM
T/Lﬁ,y;f Tt /‘Fﬂéfl AVd yNrsc éemlnz,s

f75 1) /74M/msla/e o/fFMAg&J Metegs. i

cost~ & /3765~







Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
June 28, 2019

Project: Buck House, LLC

Address: 51 4th Street

Overview: Demolition

Zoning: C-1 (Consistent)

Lot Size: NW 2 lot 3 & a portion of Lot 4
Flood Zone: X/0.2%

Setbacks: Not Applicable

Height: Not Applicable

Lot Coverage: Not Applicable



CITY OF APALACHICOLA Official Use Only
CERTIFICATE OF APFROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application #
-HISTORIC DISTRICT ONLY- City Representative
Date Received
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

owner BUck House, LLC

Address 443 Cape San Blas Road

State

ciy_Port St. Joe
Phone _( 850) 312-8330

state FL_7;p 32456

Contractors Name;

EMO DESIGN/BUILD

License # CGC 010787 City License # 17-017

Email Address Wemo@emocompanies.com

Phone _( 850

) 222 - 8001

Approval Type: [
*Reason for Denial

] Staff Approval Date:

[ 1Board Approval [ ] Board Denial Date

PROJECT TYPE

D New Construction

D Fence

D Addition D Repair (Extensive)
D Alteration/Renovation (Bl S e
D Relocation D Other:
iXI Demclition
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Street Address: D1 4th Street City & State _Apalachicola, FL zip 32320
[ X] Historio District [ ] Non-Histaric District Zoning District_C-1
Parcel #: 01-095-08W-8330-0001-0031 ok 1 Loty 3
FEMA Flood Zone/Panel #:__ X - 0.2%
(For AE, AO, AH or VE Please complete attached Flood Application)
OFFICIAL USE ONLY
This development request has heen approved for zoning, land
Setback requirement of Property: use, and development review by the City of Apalachicola and a
building permit is authorized to be issued.
Front: Rear: Side: Lot Coverage:
) . Certificate of Appropriateness Approval:
‘Water Available; Sewer Available: Taps Paid
Chairperson, Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC). Please be aware that other

documentation may be required by the Building Official contracted to handle the City of Apalachicola Building Permits, EPCI.

Cortni Bankston

Permitting and Development Coordinator
(850) 653-1522 (ext 205) Phone
(850)653-5023 Cell

cortnibankston@citvofapalachicola.com




Describe The Proposed Project and Materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

Remove existing 13'-4" x 32'-3" 1970's era building structure due to hurricane damage and

functional obsolescence.

The building is a visual eye-sore and incompatible with Owner's use of the property.

Project Scope Manufacturer Product Description FL Product
Approval #

Siding

Doors

‘Windows

Roofing

Trim

Foundation

Shutters

Porch/Deck

Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks

Other




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge at the

time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and

have read and understand the following:

10.

11.

I/\We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel number(s), and legal description(s)
is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition,

I/\We authorize stafl from the City of Apalachicola and the Permitting and Community and Economic Development
Office to enter onto the property in question during regular city business hours in order to take photos which will be
placed in the permanent file,

I/'We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is deemed complete by stafl
and may take up to 10 days to process. I [urther understand that an incomplete application submittal may cause my
application to be deferred to the next posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be available on the City’s
website approximately one week before the schedule Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning and Zoning Board or stafl in no way constitutes
approval of a Building Permit for construction from the City of Apalachicola Community and Economic Development
Oflice.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a COA have to be approved by the PZB before
work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for the revision to a COA. Making changes that have not
been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the PZB may be appealed to the City Commission, Petitions to appeal shall be
presented within thirty (30) days after the decision of the PZB; otherwise the decision of the PZB will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificates of Appropriateness is only valid for one year from issuance. They are renewable for
six months without cause, and for an additional six months, upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant
must submit all requests for extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documentation, if needed.

I/We understand that the COA is hereby made to obtain a permit to do work and installation as indicated. I certify that
all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that separate permits are required for Electrical, Plumhing, Mechanical, and Roofing Wark.
I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a COA without the property owner obtaining Homeowner's

Association approval (if required) prior to the PZB Meeting and/or before the beginning of any work and in no way
authorizes work that is in violation of any association rule or regulation.

18 June 2019

DATE

SIGNATURE OF APP%
Warren A. Emo,

Authorized Owner's Agent



. EPCT
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

' Official Use Only i
DATE: . Permit # Permit Fee )

OWNER’S KAME: _ Buck House, LLC
AbDRESS: 433 Cape San Blas Road

CITY, STATE& zIp copE: _POrt St. Joe, FL 32456 . . . (850) 312-8330 -

FEESTMPLE TITLE HQLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNER): NA
ADDRESS:
CITY; STATE & ZIF CODE: PHONE #

CONTRACTOR'S NamE: EMO Design/Build
ADDRESS: 413 All Saints Street

CITY, STATE & zP copg; Tallahassee, FL 32301 ... .. (g50) 222-8001

STATE LICENSE NUMBER: CGC 010787 COMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OF PRQJECT:

PROPOSED USE OF SITE:

WILL THE STRUCTURE BE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM ANY BODY OF WATER? __ YES
_ MO : T

PROPERTY PARCEE D2 01-095-08W-8330-0001-0031

LEGAT DESCRIPFION. OF PROPERTY: BL1NW 1/2 LOT 3 & A PORTION

L5 THE APPLICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE.
BUSINESS:,

BONDING COMPANY: NA

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIp;,

ARCHITECT SENGINEER'S NAME: EMO+GRC, LLC

ADDRESS: * 413 All Saints Street CITY, STATE & z1p: Tallahassee, FL 32301
MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:  NA

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP
WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER:  City SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER: City

PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application s hereby made fo obtain a permit to do the woek and installations as indicated. 1 rertify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior o the issumice of a parmit and that all work will be perfarmed to mest
the standards of all faws réculating construction in this jurisdiction. | understand that a séparate permit must be
secured for efectrical work, plumbine signs, roofing, pools, furniaces, boilers, hearers, tanks, and air conditioners,
ete, = )

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:

__Single Pamily ___Townhouse. ___Commeraial _ Indosirial l
___Dyplex © ___Swimming Pesi  __ Starage ___Sim

_ Muléi-Pamily X Demolition __ Other

—Addition, Alteration or Renovation to bujlding,

Distance from property lines: Frerit Rear L. Side
R Side

‘Cost of Construction § ] Square Foolaze

EP] : Flood Zone. Lewest Floor Flevaiian
Arex Heated/Cooled . # Of Storigs # Of Unifs
Typeof RooF Tupe of Wells Typé of Floar
Exgeme Dimensicas off  Lenaih _ Height Widih

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR DMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR. PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTATN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER. OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. Forimprovements.to real property-with a consiruction cost of $2.500 or'more,
‘ceriified copv of the Notice of Conunencement is raguired to be submitted ta ihis Department when applicafion is
made for @ germit of the apolicdtt may submit a copy of the Notiee of Commencement alene with an atfidavit
atissiing fo its vecordine. A certfied cobv of the Notice of Commencement must be provided to this Departnent
before the second or ahy subsecpent inspedion can bé verformed. Filing of the docomients fliat have been cectified
mzy bz done by mail. facsizaileo delivary.

MOTICE: EPCH: The EPCI/City, uilding Depatiment doss not have the auhofie To enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS of ties. —

/| herby eertify that the
g/ that all work will be done

icnath¥= of Contractor A\)
arren A. Emo o

Du=: || \JLAZ. €

o]

., DANIELLE LOUISE HOGUE
Vo)'s: Notary Public - State of Fior
S — Commission # GG 2018771
" My Comm, Expires Mar 29, 2022

: DANIELLE LOUISE HOGUE

‘omimission expny m <% Notary Public - State of Florida
p > Commission # GG 201877

" My Comm, Expires Mar 29, 2022 &




gPublic.net - Franklin County, FL,

(;,’ ¢gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary
Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0001-0031
Location Address
32320

Brief

Tax Description* 1240/339

*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

Property Use Code SINGLE FAM (000100)
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W
Tax District Apalachicola (District 3)
Millage Rate 21.853
Acreage 0.000
Homestead N
View Map
Owner Information
Primary Owner
Buck House,LLC
433 Cape San Blas Road
Port St Joe, FL 32456
Land Information
Code Land Use
001000 COMMERCIAL
Residential Buildings
Building 1
Type SINGLE FAM
Total Area 1,494
Heated Area 360
Exterior Walls HARDIE SID
Roof Cover TINROOF
Interior Walls DRYWALL
Frame Type N/A
Floor Cover PINEWOOD
Heat FORCED AIR
Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Bathrooms 2
Bedrooms 1
Stories 0
Effective Year Built 1970
Extra Features
Code Description Number of Items
0665 STEPS W/RAILS 1
1016 WOOD FENCE &' 1
0310 WD WALK 1
Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date Sale Price Instrument
N 04/30/2019 $310,000 WD
N 06/28/2012 $145,000 wD
Valuation
2018 Preliminary
Certified
Building Value $39,521
Extra Features Value $1,794
Land Value $61,200
Land Agricultural Value $0
Agricultural (Market) Value 30
Just (Market) Value $102,515
Assessed Value $102,515
Exempt Value 40
Taxable Value $102,515
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability 0

Number of Units

Book
1240
1066

60.00

Length x Width x Height
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0

Qualification
Qualified (Q)
Qualified (Q)

Page
339
743

2018 Certified
$38,812
$1,794
$86,400
$0

$0
$127,006
$112,767
$0
$112,767
$0

Unit Type

urt

Units
36
36

276

Unit Type
SF
SF
SF

Vacant/Improved

Improved

Improved

2017 Certified
$39,521
$1,794
$61,200
$0

$0
$102,515
$102,515
$0
$102,515
$0

Frontage
0

Grantor
HOOKER
GARLICK

2016 Certified
$40,407
$1,794
$61,200
$0

$0
$103,401
$103,401
30
$103,401
$0

Page 1 of 2

BL1NW1/2LOT 3 & A PORTION OF LOT 4 M/L CITY OF APALACH HH/135 77/43 146/70 163/629 207/401 431/66 550/49 550/52 550/54 561/575 1066/743

Depth

Effective Year Built

2000
1970
1970
Grantee
BUCKHOUSE,LLC
HOOKER
2015 Certifled
$40,407
$1,794
$72,000
$0
$0
$114,201
$114,201
$0
$114,201
$0

“Just {Market) Value” description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

Sketches

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageT... 6/13/2019



';,-.;» gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

% " Overview

%

%

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0001-0031 Alternate ID 08W09501833000010031 Owner Address BUCKHOQUSELLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W Class SINGLE FAM 433 CAPESANBLAS ROAD
Property Address Acreage n/a PORTSTJOE, FL 32456
District 3
Brief Tax Description BL1NW 1/2LOT3&APORTION

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 6/28/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 6/28/2019 7:08:51 AM

Developed bvm Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



PG b LT I8 Glosn b Ranouabons b ASS52=st100 FO 1E0 CATALH Arck BURLDENG 13 GEOW QUARTESS ANNERSD MAT 2019 117 10 015 04 Gibeoa o VASTER SUETY SET LIRS £5 G5 N QUARTERS dag. €18 2018 £.27.45 AM, Adcte FOF

@EH OF BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
THE GIBSON INN, LLC,

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

_—
Subject property [a located In Zones "X-0.2%", "AE (EL 10 & 12)*
o8 per Flood Insurance Rate Mop Community Panel No:120080 0520F,
index date: Feoruary 5, 2014, Frankiin County, Flofida.

LEGEND
M MCASURCD X TRC MYDRANT
D RECORD OCED
RP RCCORD PLAT W, POWR POLL
FIRC  FOUND IRON ROD & CAP B WATER MCTCR
SRC  SLT 5/8° RC-ROD #7160
FNC  FOUND NAIL AND CAP m TELCPHONE PCDCSTAL
SNC  SET NAL AND CAP #7100 ©  STWER AIRVAC MANMOLL
PR FOUND IRON RCO
FCM  FOUND CONCRLTE MONUMCNT @ TREE LOCATION WTH SiZC
R/W  RIGHT=0F =WAY Pu ﬂn‘;‘_“ﬂnh
I_‘(l seaLt o
Nor 70 MAG MAGNOUA TRLC
A powT vor ST oR FouND G A Veeh e
BV CLIVATION oY CYPRESS TREC
TC FINISHED FLOCR €O CIDAR TRCC
X=0.81" CROUNO ELEVATION “w. STRCLT SIEN
@ STOP SN EE] CcoOBLESTONE WALK

o CLEANOUT

&)
g
L
E

NOTES:

1. SURVLCY SOURCE: A previous survey by this firm (Job gD0=123,
doted 8/25/1% F03-321, dated 8/25/12; FOO-12IMK, doted
12/6/18; J03-132, dated B/17/18; f14-093, doted 3/27/14;
#18-300, doted 6/15/18; pOS=791, dated 5/31/18) and a
fisld survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.

BEARING REFERENCE: Dearings based on Florida Grid North
coardinates.

NO IMPROVEMENTS hove been iocated In thia survay other than
shown hereon,

There are NO WISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other thon those shown
hereon,

This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

Not valid without the signature ond the original roised seol of
o Flarida licensed surveyor ond mapper.

ELEVATIONS depicted hereon were estoblished using NAVD 1088
dotum.

ZONED "C—1"=Ceneral Commercial os per City of Apalachicola
Zoning Map.

@ N P® o oo

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: @

A portion of Lot 4, Diock “1° and the Northwestery nall of Lot 3, Block ™" of The City
of Apalachicola being mare porticularly described os follows:

ortherly corner of Block “1°, af the
use, on flle al the Clerk of the Clroult

Soutneasterly rignt—of—way boundary of Avenue “D° with thwesterly rignt—of-woy
00 minutes 39 seconds Wast

along said Southeasterly right—cf=woy boundory 107.93 feet to o re—rod (marked §4261),

POINT OF

BEGINNING

@

"SITE BENCHMARK:

@ ELEVATION 11.42" NAVD

TOP OF NAIL & CAP #7160

1988

thence continua South 41 degrees 00 minutes 39 seconds West clong naid
right—of-way boundary 7.00 feel to o 4 inch by 4 Inch concrete monument, thence run
South 40 degrees 40 minules 13 seconds West diong 30id Southeosterly fight—of=way
boundory 84.23 feet 1o a re=rod (morked J4261) fying on the intersaction with the
Northeasterly right—cl-way boundary of 4th, Street, thence run South 40 degress 38
minutes 56 seconds Eeat olong soid Northeasterty right-of-way boundary 90.97 fest ta an
iron rod ond cap (morked JT160) marking the PONT OF BEGINNING. From said POINT OF
BCGINNING continue South 4!

noll and cop {marked §4261) sa concrete, thence run North 40 degrees 13 minuten 04

—r2C

L
N4655'58"W
29.43'(M)

@m .

Sril
M|mmmw
LG
e

i
it
i

8b

'
.

BUILDING
DEMOLITION PLAN

NW 1/2 of LOTS 3, BLOCK "1"
CITY OF APALACHICOLA

[
'lH[GIDSONtNIC
Facacmc ok EST 1900 noooa

]

~{ DLSGHID: WA a0

DRANN.__ MULPOLLOCK
OHCKED WA D60
PROL MO E117.16075.00

seconds West 3065 feel to an rod and cop (marked §4261), thence run North 48 NOVOI0NG.
degrees 55 minutes 59 seconds Weat 20.43 fest to on iron rod and cop (morked #7160), L, . ] W | ocowion |
thence run Scuth 41 degrees 48 minutes 37 seconds West 87.43 foet to tha POINT OF " N =1 =
BECINNING oonloining 0.12 ocres, more or lens. J; AN =
D) % o
ad aopar [# 4. . (ub17 050 482, N4 t.r _llau.:xn =
[CONSTRUCTION / PERMIT|
Tha wigersigned mawyor fus nol bean provided o current Uille D SET
prist ey e A g T zvan movoensery & assocures, e __ [z
s S R S
U PAPAY o e e | oo QUARTERS ANEX
_ _ citiiond _ PARCEL#2 SURVEY
Pe— ‘ R S
T l VQV/ g , CE i = [ =Y 01
BUILDING: 8b GIBSON QUARTERS ANNEX EXISTING CONDITIONS : PARCEL#2 SURVEY W e [T TONE 2018




SARTEES ANNETT MLARCH 319,117 14 BLBLE0VS Ba Cooge P, Liing D aion 50 S £112903 43005 FEA, Adibe POF

FiGmea =11 18 Gson b hercvatens &

L N

BUILDING
DEMOLITION PLAN

8b

g
mm
5

o

CITY OF APALACHICOLA

NW 1/2of LOTS 3, BLOCK

EST. 1507 ncess

me GIBSON un

BALAErCOiL

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION

11 JUNE 2019




33 14, adcha FUF

COTASHIET g (/112513 458,

PR 11110 Geon bn Fenoraions B Adeiond\130 FOALED CATALIA A SUELOCVS 13 GSON QUASTERS ANNEXIS MARCH 2313 11716 5L0G B G420 Qtey Aven

Bt B Bl 1 e B

DRAWING INDEX

: 5 3 2 1 GIDSON inn

APALACHICOLA EST. 1907 FLORIDA

LITITIT

I T S e
1

BUILDING 8b
DEMOLITION PLAN

BEMO

DESIGN|BUILD

413 ALL SAINTS ST, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
T:850.222. 8001 | www.emocompanies.com

BUILDING:8b
=] DEMOLITION PLAN

NW 1/2 of LOTS 3, BLOCK "1"
CITY OF APALACHICOLA

= l_u_mll_lmllll

THE G | DSON INN
APALACHICOLA EST. 1907 FLORIDA

= V0
V[ DRE | oosounan " o e
< T | eemmxmm——e
= = Copyighl @ 2019 DD
A Z
TReTG AT
CONSTRUCTION / PERMIT
DRAWING SET
ORAEHG TRL
COVER SHEET
i ke e
S 10
SET NO. G001
11 JUNE 2019




QUERTERS ANNDNID LAY 231311718 615 04 Gazn I MASTEL SUSEY SET_BLILODS B5 GBS0N QUARTESS deg €/11/2015 4 24040 P34, Adste PCE

CREAT AechS

PG b,

Bt B e 1 TN

T

(2)PLAT OF BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY CERTIFIED T0:
THE GIBSON INN, LLC,

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

Subject property o localed In Zones "X-0.2%, A (EL 10 & 12)"
az per Flood Inurance Rote Map Community Panel No:120085 0S26F,
Index date: Fedruary 5, 2014, Frondlin County, Floride.

LEGEND
M MCASURCD I PIRC HYDRANT
0 RCCORD OCCO
AP ACCORD PLAT T POWER POLC
MR FOUND IRON ROD & CAP [H)  WATCR NCTER
‘GRC  SLT 5/8" RC-ROD #7160
FNC  FOUND NAIL AND CAP @  TELLPHONE PLOCSTAL
SNC SCT NAL AND CAP 7100 ©  SOWER ARVAC MANHOL
AR FOUND IRON ROD
FOM  FOUND CONCRLTL MONUMENT @ TREE LOCATION WTH SizC
PM  PALM TRLL

R/W  RICHT=OF=WAY

M- ot 1o seae O T
A PONT NOT ST OR FOUND WW  HARD WOOD TREE
CY CYPRLSS TRLC
T Peenn oon £ FEMR TR
X=0.81"  GROUND CLLVATION Tw: STREET SN
[CREE B compLCITONT WALK
€0, coANouT ] concacre

NOTES:

1. SURVLCY SOURCL: A previous surwey by this fiem (Job #96-123,
dated 0/25/12; §03-321, doted 8/25/12; J0G-123MK, doled
12/618; §03-152, doted B/17/18; f14-095, doled 3/27/14;
F1B-300, dated 6/15/18; JOS-791, dates 5/31/18) ond o
field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.

2. DCARNG REFCRCNGL: Beorings bosed on Floride Grid Narth
coordinates.

3. NO IMPROVCMENTS have bean located In this survey other thon
shown hereon.

4. There ore NO WSIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown
hereon.

5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

G. Not wvalid without the signature and the orlginal ralsed seal of
@ Florlda licansed surveyor ond mopper.

7. ELEVATIONS depicted hereon were estobiished using NAVD 1988
datum.

B ZONLD "C-1"=Genercl Commerciol os per City of Apalochicola
Zoning Map.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A portien of Lot 4, Block “1° and the Northwesterly hall of Lot 3, Bloek ™7 of The Gily
of ‘Apalachicola being more porticulorly described on follows:

Commence ot o nol In concrate marking the most Northerly corner of Block ™1", of the
City of Apolachicolo, os par map or piat In common use, on flie ol the Clerk of the Clrouit
Olfice In Franklin County, Florida, sald point also l¥ng on the Intarsection of the
Soulheoslerly right=of-way boundary of Avenus D" with the Southwssterly right—of=way
boundary of Morket Street ond thence run South 41 degrees 00 minutes 39 seconds West
olong Bold Southeasterly right—ol—way boundory 107.93 feel to a re—rod (marked #4261),

SITE BENCHMARK:——
TOP OF NAIL & CAP #7160
@ ELEVATION 11.42" NAVD 1988

thence continue South 41 degreas 00 minutes 39 seconds Wes! clong Kald
fight—of—way boundory 7.00 feel 1o @ 4 inch by 4 inch concrata monument, thence run
South 40 degroes 40 minutes 15 seconds West clong said Southeosterly fighi—ol—woy
boundary B4.23 feet to o re-rod (marked §4261) lying on the Intersection wilh the
Nortneogterly right-oi~way boundery of 4th, thence run South 40 degress 38
minutes 50 seconds Cost olong said Mortheosiarly right—of~woy boundary 90.97 feet lo an
iron rod and cop {morked §7160) merking the POINT OF BCGINNING. From soig POINT OF
BLGINNING continue South 40 degress 20 minutes 57 seconds Casl olong sold
righi—of-woy boundery 6018 feet to @ one inch iren pipe, thenca leaving soid
right—of—woy boundery run North 41 degrees 44 minutas 52 seconds
nall ond cop (marked F4261) set In concrete, thenca run North 49 degy
seconds West 30.65 feel to on iron rod ond cop (morked f4261), thence run Nerth 46
degrean 35 minutes 50 seconds West 20.43 fesl lo an iron rod ond cop (morked J7160),
thence run South 41 degrees 48 minulen 37 saconds West 87.43 feet to the PONT OF
BECINNING containing 0.12 acres, more or less.

Ko lad ey 4 oviatimted e Frvon Doard of Profasmona! tarveert
ard Mappars (FAC. BAT.BSU083.

Tha underaigned surveyor has Aol been provded & current fitie
opanion or otmiroct of matier offecting bs of boundery 1o the
wbject property. 1 Is possitie there oe desds of recerds,
unvecorded desds, eosements o ol strmants which coid affeel
the boundaries.

L1

N46'55'59"W
29.43'(M)

©=;
= 3zt
Sgdsa
MazgyE
'MMWM.
MN&..M
Ll _Gmmmﬁ
H EeE
1JE mRE
DD
N

8b

BUILDING
DEMOLITION PLAN

NW 1/2 of LOTS 3, BLOCK "1"
CITY OF APALACHICOLA

1 GIBSONu

CALDAD: W, A0, ok

PROL ND. C106.19.01500
e |

REV OATE BCUPION

ifofe]a]e]e
ngnan

BUILDING: 8b GIBSON QUARTERS ANNEX EXISTING CONDITIONS : PARCEL#2 SURVEY

A
A
DRANNG PHAST
d (CONSTRUCTION/ PERMIT
DRAWING SET
THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC [ Some s
PROFESSIONAL SURVCYORS AND MAPPERS BUILDING: 8%
rosottm - mimmootamerr - sororoer oz [ oo o) i
bl PARCELi2 SURVEY
[ cumara T e
L e ] ES101
11 JUNE 2019

SCALE: 1" = 10




FRTRTLY

164 Ak P05 18

PiEtson el 10

ey heres_ Biving Plooe Pars deg 6112018 €2047 P Rdcha FOF

S B, e 3 2 21

(w)gr09
3.26.02:6¢5

A PORTION OF
LOT 4, BLOCK "1"

DEWRNEATION OF

NORTHWESTERLY 1/2 DEMRLITION ARE
T3, BLOCK "1"

COV. PORCH

@] FFE=13.23'
1-STORY WOOD
FRAMED

DWELLING

N41°44'52"E
86.12'(M)

T o o o -

©=
Sst
DBINE
Mmmwm
58

_ O} 1
Eclqump
Ry LLl =-*

Ol

BUILDING:8b

DEMOLITION PLAN
NW 112 0f LOTS 3, BLOCK 1"
CITY OF APALAGHICOLA

=)
|

e GIBSON i

1 iemscwcous EST, 4707 nosoa

OUDTD: W. A DO, A

POL. NO. C106.10.015.05

REVISO0IG

DRAWING SET
TG TILC
BUILDING: 8b
DEMOLITION PLAN
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

“AS101

@] BUILDING: 8b : ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

T

SCALEY 1/2% = |‘=0°

11 JUNE 2019




ANNENDT MASCH 221911731 BLINS La Caiaga Houma Exiring Deviion 150 deg. /412315 42507 FU, Adobt FOF

Qu

for1 90 FONL4) CADNLAA Ao,

Bt B £ 1 i Y

GROUND FLOCR.
SEFERE -0

GROUND FLOOR

FrEG =00

©=;
Mmmmm
BINE
=
Ll _Gmmmm
D

®s

H

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING EAST ELEVATION

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING WEST ELEVATION

T.0. CEILING

o TosEuE _ :|:|-I-l-li-:i-l-l-l-l-!-l-l-l-l/l.l

GROUND FLOCR

CFFEGT0-¢ ]

BUILDING:8b
DEMOLITION PLAN

NW 1/2 of LOTS 3, BLOCK "1
CITY OF APALACHICOLA

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION

1.0, CEILNG

g gy T oE—S— - e e e e e e _ 1

n__GROUND FLOOR

FFRETISL =0T

|

e GIBSON imn
Azsicmcou EST. 1707 nosos

PR, WO, [106.18.015.03
[T
REV] AT DESCRPFTION

Al =
DRATHG AT
(CONSTRUCTION / PERMIT|
DRAWING SET
DR L
BUILDING Ba:

DEMOLITION PLAN

EXISTING ELEVATIONS

“EC300

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION

11 JUNE 2018




MARCH 2019 11718 BULONG Bs Cominge st Bxsiog Devation 150 g &411/7013 43355 M, Adcte FOF

AL Ak S OPNG

A1738 Gaon b

Tallahasses, Florida 32301

Telephone: 850-222-8001
WWW.eMOCOmpanies.com

(]
=
S3
s
Z3
[OF
quu
L
i

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING WEST ELEVATION .

| BUILDING 8b: EXIS

BUILDING:8b
DEMOLITION PLAN
CITY OF APALACHICOLA

NW 112 of LOTS 3, BLOCK "1

L]

nCl S,

e

'DLSICHLD: W, A LMD, Ak
DM WA POLLOCK
CHEOGD: W. A EMO, WA
PRGL NO. C106.18.015.03
. REVSIORS

DRAENG PHATT
ICONSTRUCTION { PERMIT
DRAWING SET

[
BUILDING Ba:

DEMOLITION PLAN
ELEVATION PHOTOS

Rt B Dt 1 . 201

BUILDING 8b: EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION 11 JUNE 2019







Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
July 8, 2019

Project: Charles & Georgia Leonard

Address: 267 US Hwy 98

Overview: Porch & Addition

Zoning: R-2

Lot Size: 6,098 Square Feet (Consistent)

Flood Zone: AE (Consistent)

Setbacks: Consistent

Lot Coverage: Approx. 22.6% (Consistent)

Reviewing the Elevation Certificate, Block and Lot is cotrect, but Address needs to be

updated, Number A7 needs to be changed to 6 instead of 5. But othet than that,
elevation certificate is consistent with FEMA regulations.



EPCI
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Official Use Only
DATE: Permit # Permit Fee

OWNER’S NAME: Charles Leonard and Georgia Leonard

ADDRESS: 130 Sawyer Lane

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: Apalachicola, Fl 32320 PHONE # 712-490-1521; 712-490-1524

FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNER):

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #

CONTRACTOR’S NAME: N/A

ADDRESS:
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #
STATE LICENSE NUMBER: COMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: _ 267 Hwy 98, Apalachicola, FL 32320
PROPOSED USE OF SITE: __ Residence / B R Lok :\:orc\q + 4 XD bags addifion

WILL THE STRUCTURE BE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM ANY BODY OF WATER? X YES
NO

PROPERTY PARCEL ID# 01-09S-08W-8370-0003-0010 (E”?-)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: Lot 1, Block 3, Philaco Shores, City of Apalachicola, Franklin County, FL

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE
BUSINESS:

BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ARCHITECT’S/ENGINEER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:
MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER:

PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application is hereby made to obtain a permit to do the work and installations as indicated. I certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be performed to meet
the standards of all laws regulating construction in this jurisdiction. I understand that a separate permit must be
secured for electrical work, plumbing, signs, roofing, pools, furnaces, boilers, heaters, tanks, and air conditioners,
etc.

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:

4ngle Family __ Townhouse ___ Commercial _Industrial
__ Duplex ___ Swimming Pool _ Storage _ Sign
__ Multi-Family __ Demolition _ Other

_ XAddition, Alteration or Renovation to building.

102" L. Side Front 20' K«LW

Distance from property, lines; Front( , 15' Rear

R. Side Front 55'[) W N by,

Cost of Construction $ hﬁ 3 I 000 Square Footage 9\ f Q /éf bac[c Téem
EPI Flood Zone /T E Lowest Floor Elevation il "

Area Heated/Cooled /l # Of Stories One #OfUnits g n ¢

Type of Roof A € e | Type of Walls feo w4 Type of Floor  {J oo

Extreme Dimensions of:  Length ___{] | F Height |4/ Widh @ 27"

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. For improvements to real property with a construction cost of $2,500 or more, a
certified copy of the Notice of Commencement is required to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for a permit or the applicant may submit a copy of the Notice of Commencement along with an affidavit
attesting to its recording. A certified copy of the Notice of Commencement must be provided to this Department
before the second or any subsequent inspection can be performed. Filing of the documents that have been certified
may be done by mail, facsimile or hand delivery.

NOTICE: EPCI: The EPCI/City of Apalachicola Building Department does not have the authority to enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS or COVENANTS on properties.

OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT: T herby certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge. And that all work will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regulating

constructign and zoning,

Signature of O\\ber or Agent Signature of Contractor

Date: {" - t@ B Q‘O[q Date:

Notary as to Owner or Agent Notary as to Contractor

My Commission expires: My Commission expires:

APPLICATION APPROVED BY: BUILDING OFFICIAL.

(45

r 4’},9,«,7[
pPorch



qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL.

Cﬁ’ ¢gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief Tax Description®

01-095-08W-8370-0003-0010

32320

BL3LOT 1 PHILACO SHORES 1232/627
*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

Property Use Code SINGLE FAM (000100)
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W
Tax District Apalachicela (District 3)
Millage Rate 21.853
Acreage 0.000
Homestead N
View Map
Owner Information
Primary Owner

Leonard Charles J & Georgia R

30671K 185
Sioux City, IA51109

Land Information

Code Land Use
000100 SFR
Residential Buildings
Building 1
Type SF APALACH
Total Area 1,406
Heated Area 1,320
Exterior Walls AVERAGE
Roof Cover COMP SHNGL
Interior Walls PLASTER
Frame Type N/A
Floor Cover HARDWOOD
Heat CONVECTION
Alr Conditioning NONE
Bathrooms 1
Bedrooms ]
Stories 1
Effective Year Built 1940
Extra Features
Code Description
0210 GARAGEU
Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date
N 12/19/2018
Valuation
Building Value

Extra Features Value

Land Value

Land Agricultural Value

Agricultural (Market) Value

Just (Market) Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

Taxable Value

Maximum Save Our Homes Portabllity

“Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

Sketches

Number of Units

63.00
Number of items Length x Width x Height
1 15x%20x0
Sale Price Instrument Book Page
$55,000 WD 1232 627 Qualified (Q)

2018 Preliminary
Certified

$24,842
$315
$34,650
$0

$0
$59,807
$59,807
$0
$59,807
$0

2018 Certified
$14,491
$315
$34,650
$0

%0
$49,456
$49,456
$0
$49,456
30

Qualification

Unit Type
ut

Units Unit Type
300 ur

Vacant/Improved
Improved

2017 Certified
$24,842
$315
$34,650
£0

$0
459,807
$59,807
%0
$59,807
30

Frontage
0

Page 1 of 2

Depth

Effective Year Bullt

Grantor
NORRED ESTATE

2016 Certified
$25,619
$315
$34,650
30

$0
$60,584
$55,910
$0
$55,910
$4,674

https://gpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerlD=14540&PageTy...

1982

Grantee
LEONARD

2015 Certified
$25,619
$315
$34,650
$0

$0
$60,584
$50,827
$0
$50,827
$9,757

7/8/2019



qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL Page 2 of 2

IFSP |F SCRN PCH 66 1940
FOP  [F OPN PRCH 20 1940
BAS [BASE AREA 1320 |1940
10
&
g
1"
3
&
5
LF3
5
27 o
5
No data avallable for the following modules: Commercial Buildings.
Franklin County makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data Developed by
herein, its use or interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified taxroll. All data is subject to change before the next certified
taxroll. ‘ Ch'
Last Data Upload: 7/8/2019 7:08:42 AM Version 2.2.29 G E 0s

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? ApplD=816&LayerlD=14540&PageTy... 7/8/2019



€D qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

Parcel ID 01-09S-08W-8370-0003-0010 Alternate ID 08W09501837000030010 Owner Address LEONARD CHARLES J & GEORGIAR
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W Class SINGLE FAM 30671K18S

Property Address Acreage n/a SIOUX CITY,1A51109

District 3

Brief Tax Description BL3

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2019 7:08:42 AM

Developed by"

Schneider
GEOSPATIAL



L

Sl =.

32vdS ONIAI

o

TWNOlLlaay

(W).66°L¥L
(d)06°L¥L

po AL
o
ot

¥
UOA

L

5 @5 hhl

1@ : 2% 19)

D 0jn A% b

EE el
o UINDSZ L0

Yoot S 2G 7



LEONARD RENOVATION

26T HIGHWAY 98, APALACHICOLA, FL 32320
DRAWING INDEX:

A-1 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
A-2 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECT

AR 14052
140 Melanie Lane
MApalachicela, Fl. 32320
ee@leebencitarchitect.col
850-899-0095

date

0610412014

4

drawn

LEE BENOIT

plansirenofieonard




18" =1

17" =1

L -

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION PROPOSED LEFT ELEVATION

178" =1 18" = 1"



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency
National Flood Insurance Program

OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: November 30, 2018

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

Impartant: Follow the instructions on pages 1-9.

Capy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

SECTION A = PROPERTY INFORMATION

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

‘A1. Building Owner's Name
CHARLES LEONARD

Policy Number:

Box No. .
48 DUSK DRIVE l

A2, Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and

" 241 Hoy 95

Company NAIC Number:*

City
APALACHICOLA

State
Florida

ZIP Code
32320

LOT 1 BLOCK "3" PHILICAO SHORES

A3. Property Description (Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal Description, etc.)

A5, Latitude/Longitude: Lat. 28.71488

A4. Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.)
Long. -85.00004

RESIDENTIAL

Building Diagram Number 5

A8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s):

Horizontal Datum: [_] NAD 1927 NAD 1983
AB. Attach at least 2 photographs of the building if the Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance. '

E 4
a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) q 43 000 sq ft

b) Number of permanent flood openings in the crawlspace or enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade pei g
¢) Total net area of flood openings in A8.b @P 0.00 sqin

AS9. For a building with an attached garage:

a) Square footage of attached garage

d) Enginéered flood openings? [] Yes No

0.00 sq ft

c) Total net area of flood openings in A9.b

0.00 sqin

d) Engineered flood openings? [] Yes No

b) Number of permanent flood openings in the attached garage within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade 0

SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION

B1. NFIP Community Name & Community Number B2. County Name B3. State
CITY OF APALACHICOLA 1200889 FRANKLIN Florida
B4. Map/Panel BS5. Suffix | B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panel B8. Flood B9. Base Flood Elevation(s)
Number Date Effective/ Zone(s) (Zone AQ, use Base Flood Depth)
Revised Date
12037C0509 F 02-05-2014 02-05-2014 AE 11.00'

B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or base flood depth entered in Item B9:
[ FIS Profile [X] FIRM [] Community Determined [] Other/Source:

B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in ltem B9: [] NGVD 1929 [ﬂ] NAVD 1988 [] Other/Source;

B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? [] Yes No
Designation Date: [] CBRS [ OPA

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (7/15) Replaces all previous editions.

Form Page 1 of 6




OMB No. 1660-0008
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE Expiration Date: November 30, 2018

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A. FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.QO. Route and Box No. Palicy Number:

48DUSKDRIVE 2 (] H wo q g
City State ZIP Code Company NAIC Number
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320

SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

C1. Building elevations are based on: [ Construction Drawings* [] Building Under Construction* Finished Construction
*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete., G ’

C2. Elevations — Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V {with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AO.
Complete ltems C2.a-h below according to the building diagram specified in Item A7. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

Benchmark Utilized: 9.37* Vertical Datum: NAVD 88
Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in items a) through h) below.

[] NGVD 1929 NAVD 1988 [] Other/Source:
Datum used for building elevations must be the same as that used for the BFE.

Check the measurement used.

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure floor) 12.03 feet [ ] meters
b) Top of the next higher floor N/A  [] feet [] meters )
c) Bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member (V Zones only) N/A [ feet []meters
d) Attached garage (top of slab) N/A [ feet [] meters
e) Lowest elevation of machinery or equipment servicing the building
(Describe type of equipment and location in Comments) 14.36 feet  [] meters
f) Lowest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (LAG) 9.06 feet [] meters
g) Highest adjacent (finished) grade next to building (HAG) 9.65 feet [] meters
h) Lowest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stairs, including
siructural suppor N/A [ feet [] meters

SECTION D — SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by law to certify elevation information.
| certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts to interpret the data available. | understand that any false
statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.

Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a licensed land surveyor? Yes [INo [] Check here if attachments.

Certifier's Name License Number .

JAMES T. RODDENBERRY 4261 i
Title > i iy "-'-',
PRESIDENT e 2

Company Name
THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Address
P.0. BOX 100 e e o R
City _ State ZIP Code “ur i AT
SOPCHOPPY ~ ' Florida 32358
. 2
Date Telephone Ext.
02-28-2019 (850) 962-2538

all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/campany, and (3) building owner.

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2(e), if applicable)
JOB NUMBER 19-056 ‘
C2e ESTABLISHED BY ELECTRICAL METER BOX.

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (7/15) Replaces all previous editions. Form Page 2 of 6




. BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

; OMB No. 1660-0008
See Instructions for Item A6, Expiration Date: November 30, 2018
IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A. FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number:
48 DUSK DRIVE
City State ZIP Code Company NAIC Number
APALACHICOLA Florida 32320
If using the Elevation Certificate to obtain NFIP flood insurance, affix at least 2

building photographs below according to the
instructions for Item A6. Identify all photographs with date taken; "Front View" and "Rear View": and, if required, "Right Side View" and
"Left Side View." When applicable, photographs must show the foundation with

representative examples of the flood openings or
vents, as indicated in Section A8. If submitting more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page. - =

Photo One Caption JOB NUMBER 19-056 FRONT VIEW DATE TAKEN 02/27/19 Clear Photo One
" ,‘; E '5 3 >
S
Photo Two
Photo Two Caption Clear Photo Two
FEMA Form 086-0-33 (7/15) Replaces all previous editions.

Form Page 5 of 6






Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
July 8, 2019

Project: Thorpe McKenzie

Address: 139 Bay Avenue

Overview: Demolition & New Construction
Zoning: R-1 (Consistent)

Lot Size: 300x100 — Lots 1 through 5
Flood Zone: X/0.2%

Setbacks: Consistent

Height: Wall height 9’ — Total building with roof 16’ (Consistent)

Lot Coverage: Approx. 18.4%

Research on the accessory structure to be demolished was performed on the master site
and there were no findings that the current Garage Apartment was registered as an
historic structure. The new accessoty guest house according to site plan will be built on
lots 3 & 4. Please note as per LDC 91-7 Short term/transient lodging is not an
allowable permitted use in R-1 Zoning District



" CITY OF APALACBICOLA

-HISTORIC DISTRICT-

et =35 L P e P T T S T VTR e oty e s

OWNER INFORMATION

!
i
|
l

| Ower ] VAUV pe d *’llfCM_u-c..

Adduss

ﬂ_ﬁaqﬁg&u._
oy Apad ackaiolusee Pl 782320

Phione (iﬂé)j‘ 2:11%3

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION

UL SR S

H
H
i

. Siate License # CCC ,SD%’)LO CFC luaLS:l'—l

Official Use Only

| ¢ Application #
, City Representative
, Dd.lL Received

CONTRAGCTOR INFORMATION ™

1
!
{
i
i
T e s e,
14
i
]
gl
i

FRo=la943

CiyLicense # __ __ County Liccuse &

ds |
Exonil iqidrmx%‘ﬁé& construction yvdrno e ||
lenc_{cgso 1655 %7-)._}_ sy oy

.Appmval Type: [. ] Staff Approval Date:

*Reason for Denial

[ 1Board Approval [ IBaardDenigl Dute

PROJECT TYPE

H Ncw'Consnnc_tipn

i Q Addifion.
- U Atertion/Renovation.
D Relocation

D Repair (Extensive)
G Variance

D Other:

¥
; AT Dieveiliition
i

| PROPERTY INFORMATION:

‘ jéemddmss. lgﬁ %AU! A/"L

Historie District | lNon-HL#tonc District.

th&SmmA:?lJLa'okAl‘Cﬂl-l\ ;FL- Zips 2320
Zoning District &\
parcet e 0 [ 044 oW ‘5330 004, 0P 1O

Bocy e 12D 3

P,
| FEMA Flood Zone/Panel f; )+ 2.0
;_{For AR, AO, AH or VE Please complete ‘atf,acimdrmoad Application)

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

|

.Setback requirement of Property:

Front: Rear: Sider

Water Available: Sewer Available: ______ Taps Paid

Lot Coverage:

| This (]c\clnpmcul rulur_st bas been 'I_[J])iOV(—(i far /omm,, Lland
| use, and development review by the City of Apalachicola aud a
¢ building permit is authiorized to he issued,

I

' Certificae of Appropriateness Approval:

. L

{ Chairperson, Apalachicola Plawing & Zonin 5 Board
i

NOTE: This is « conceptual approval through the Ci ity bmnd on our Land Deévelopment Cade (LDC) Please be aware tlat other
documentation imay be required by the Building OMicial contracied fo handle e City of Apalachicoln Building Permits, EPCL

Corini Bankston .

Permitiing anc Development Cuo:t!igi‘;ﬂ&‘sr
B50) 653-1522 (exe 205) Phone
(850653-5023 Cell

cortnibankston@cityolapalachicala.comi




Describe The Proposed Pro_]ect and Materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected

architectural clements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

\\‘:a.l&\...\& )_. k ’\e. favmgya Q\g %w\&'n< (mwmn

3_'@{.@/52.(_ ﬁé; é'fi

.,.\ can %"\-\.\% o, wa.\&\\r\q m\‘)\V\ (GRS

3 N

[ MYTY 43::.\ \% E\.\ \\& " nm ( = “*-ua% a2 \'\-&v‘tnq 3“‘@ b\\m:‘

Q\M&&\f\\ \hﬁ"\e_s ¢ n%ﬁ

E

R

a'; T

5.5

D

3

i

&

I Project Scope Ii Manufachrer | Product Description | FLProduct
' j Approval #
; AT TR TAIN S WD A e Geetaean o _,._gj_.. e .n.:.::::.z:.:‘li-—_z‘_';H- R, SIPSEERTETITR WAL e SR ITTRAR Fa At e a i L PP N R, :vv:c‘mg
i Sldmg ; {
; i ‘n-:.\ LN : §
! F E
! — ; et — : ]
‘ Doors é’s;-‘\a.\l-r e Jass ;
,s : : =
1 . . s s [
Windows - - N &, Ve | ?
. .Mum Y Lcjw - ;
Roofing . i i
-Ct’c.’r-e. i “M::n i ‘
s SR, !! e |; e - 'F
Trm HE L 3 . : T
et o 20 37 i
‘? yogndauen .LQ’I\C‘ rete ; .‘,‘D { Epg.s - el - *
i : ] i S §
: - ! S N 4
L R 5 IR i
| ‘Shutters i i
f Nas ) H i
i v/ :
H i : . i
L e : . R L
Porch/Deck i i i
Yorch/Dec i D o e 8 | |
‘ N1 - = — — m:%; : |
: i :
Driveways/Sidewalks -y T T T
; AT ™ O (i
Giies - B . =
- i
: i
|




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, I certily that the information couwiied i tis application Is true and correct (o e best of my knowledge at the
tme of dpplication. T acknswledae thiut T understand and have complied with all of the submiital requirements ad procedures and
have read and mnderstand the following:

I

&

10,

11

M\

/We hiereby auest o the fact tht the above supplicd property address(es), parcel numbers), and legal deseription(s).
istare). the e and praper identification of the arex of this petition, :

/W authorize stafl from dic City of Apalachicols and e Permiting and Community and Economic Developruent
Office (o exiter onto the properly in guestion duting régular city business hours in order to Iake photos which will he
placed in the pemanent file,

1/'We understand that the COA review time period will not commence wntil the applicalion is decmed complote by stafT
and may take up to 10 days 1w process, T further understand that an incomplete application submittal Ay cause my-
application to be delerred to the next posted deadline date,

I/We undersiand thia, for Board review cases, an agenda and s report (if applicable) will be avaifable on e Ciy’s
websile approgimately onc week before the sehedule Plar ming and Zoning Bowd Meeting,

I/We understand hat the approvad of this application by the Pluming and Zoning Board or stafl i no way constitules
approval of a Building Perniit for construction from the City ol Apalachicola Community and Feonoraic Development
Office.

We understand ihacall changes 1o the approved scope of work stated in a COA have fo he approved by the PZB belore
work commences-on those changes. ‘There will be 1o charge for-the wevision to a COA. Making changes that have not
beenapproved can resultin a Siop Waork Ovrder being placed on the enire project aud additional fees/penalies.

I/We understand that any decision of the FZB may be appealed 1o ihe City Commission. Pelitions to appenl shall be
presented within thirty (30} days afier the decision of the PZR ; otlicrwise the decision of the PZB will be fgd,

I/¥We understand that a Certificates of Appropriateness is only valid for one year from issunnice. They are reneviable for
six months withoul cause, and for an additional siv- mouths, upon showing of good cause by the applieaut. The applicant
must sabmit all requests for exiensions-in writing and provide appropridic support documientation, it neetled.

T/We understand that the COA is hereby made o obtairi permit 1o do wvork and installation as iidicated. T certify that
all work will be performed 16 meet staudards of all s regulating consiruction in this jurisdiction.

FWe understind that separsie permits tire required for Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, and Roofing Work,

[7We videérstand that there will be 1o issuance of a COA without the property owner obtaining Homeowner's

Association approval (if required) prior i the PZB Meeting and/or belore the Leginoiug ol any work and in ne way
authorizes work that is in vielation of auy assoviation rule or regulation,

DATE

faq 1, 2019 s CMVW%/W

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



EPCI
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

: Official Use Only '
DATE: __. Permit # Permit Fee ‘ _

owNER'S KAME: _“[TWhgvpe MEltewiic
| l
ADDRESS: 124 Bay Avne
. | 22520 )
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: AP dachi ol o Flisions # A7z.-413. N33

FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOQLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNER):

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #
CONTRACTOR'S NAME: {5+ @ _\ 1" %7 £\ E? re)s Comatanction Ll

ADDRESS: ,) N St swetr Lo nal

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: Dpalec Nada  PHONE# S50 (S350 sd € {S3w72s

STATE UCENSENUMBER:E gc 15o%2 69 mgwcycmi
aL\ o

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: __| 7\9\ /AMA 2 eola FlL. 22220
PROPOSED USE. OF SITE: {20 Lu/é%nq 5’3,( 2. s/ QWMJ_& o @u/c‘( ISQM

WILL THE STRUGTURE BE LOC‘ATED AT LE&ST 30 PEBT FROM AI\'Y BODY OF WATER? l/é‘s
__HNO

PROPERTY PARCELID# Ol- 048 -0 QW - 9230 - Q040 - 0019
LEGAL DESCRIPTION.OF PROPERTY: 6{\/]0\\’C iFaUM‘alv‘ toviie / BL 4L Lots 12245

¥ THE APPLICATION IS FOR A CGM_EEERCIAL ?"RO JECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE.
BUSINESS:.

BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & Z1P;

ARCHITECT*S/ENGINEER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: ~___ CITY, STATE & ZIP:
MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: | CITY, STATE & ZIP;

WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER: l
PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:

¥ plso o bu&iﬁc 5] 10 %ﬂu Cpreredl famkeru(o
Cprmap!e, Shucture.



Application is hereby made to obtain a permit to do the work and installations as indicated. I certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior o the issuancé of a permit and that all work will be performed to meet
the standards of all faws régulating construction in this jurisdiction. | understand that a separate permit must be
secured for electrical work, plumbing; signs, roofing, pools, furniaces, boilers, heaters, tanks, and zir conditioners,
:ele. . .

PURPOSE GEBUILDING:
___Single Parmnily __ Townhouse. _Commercial __ Industrial ‘
__ Dyplex © ___Swimming Pool  __ Starage __ Sign
__Multi-Pamily __ Demolition __ Other
__Addition, Alferation or Renevation to bujlding.

i ‘
Distance from property lines: Frorit %‘5 ‘7  Rear L{IK § LSide | ©
R. Side i
Cost of Construction §_| Q8 a0« Square Footage =3 L[5S %,
EP] . Plood Zahe ___(), 2% Lowest Floar Elevation ~
Ared Heated/Cooled . # OfStoriés # Of Units
Type-of Roof Type of Walls Typé of Floar
Extreme Dimensionsaf:  Length Height Widih

WARNING TO OWNER: YQUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR. PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR- LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. For improvements to real property-with A construction costof $2.500 or ‘mere. &
‘certified eopy of the Notice of Conimencément is required to be submitted ta this Department when anplication is
made for a permit of the appliciit may submit a copv of the Natiee of Commencement alone with an affidavit
atiésting fo its recordine. A certified copv of the Notice of Commencement must be provided to this Department
before the second or airy subsequent inspecion can bé performed. Filing of the docnmients thiat have been certified
may be done by mail. facsimile or hand delivary.

NOTICE: EPCE The EPC)/City of Apalachicola Building Department does net have the authority to enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS of COVENANTS an prapertjes.

OWNER'S ARFIDAVIT: I herby certify that the information contained in this application is triie and correct fo the
best of my knowledge. .And that all wark will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regnlating

canstruction.and zoning,
R %v%

Signature of Owner or Agent ’ Signature of Contry\of
Date; 2 DatB:C"-IS’“/e’
Notary as to Owoer or Agent “Notary as to Conttactor
My Cormmissian expires: My Commission expires:

APPLICATECGN APPROVED BY: ‘ : BUILDING OFFICIAL.



qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL

€ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0046-0010
Location Address 139 BAY AVEB
APALACHICOLA 32320

Brief Tax Description®

*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

BL46LOTS 12345 APALACHICOLA 288/37 549/327 622/150 894/593 1112/226

Page 1 of 3

Property Use Code SINGLE FAM (000100)
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W
Tax District Apalachicola (District 3)
Millage Rate 21.853
Acreage 0.000
Homestead N
View Map
Owner Information
Primary Owner
Mckenzie W Thorpe
735 Broad Street
#1108
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Land Information
Code Land Use Number of Units Unit Type Frontage Depth
000100 SFR 120.00 FF 0 ]
000126 WATERVIEW 60.00 FF ] 0
000000 VACRES 120.00 FF 0 0
Residential Buildings
Building 1
Type SF APALACH
Total Area 3,923
Heated Area 2,700
Exterior Walls AVERAGE
Roof Cover ASBSHINGL
Interior Walls CUST PANEL; DRYWALL
Frame Type WOOD FRAME
Floor Cover HARDWOOD; CLAY TILE
Heat AIRDUCTED
Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Bathrooms 3
Bedrooms 4
Stories 2
Effective Year Built 1957
Building 2
Type SF APALACH
Total Area 1,014
Heated Area 927
Exterior Walls BD/BTN AVG
Roof Cover MODULAR MT
Interior Walls DRYWALL
Frame Type WOOD FRAME
Floor Cover HARDWOOD
Heat AIRDUCTED
Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Bathrooms 1
Bedrooms 2
Stories 2
Effective Year Built 1997
ExtraFeatures
Code Description Number of Items Length x Width x Height Effective Year Built
BRICK DRIVE & WALKS 1 2002
0330 STORAGE, UTILITY 1 1982
0080 DECK 1 1992
Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date Sale Price  Instrument Book  Page Qualification Vacant/Improved Grantee
N 12/30/2013 %0 Qc 1112 226 Unqualified (U) Improved MCKENZIE
N 07/26/1999 $315,000 WD 622 150  Qualified (Q) Improved MCKENZIE
N 05/24/1996 $350,000 WD 549 327 Qualified (Q) Improved COXTHERON & JANE DIBBLE JOANNE
N 02/03/1989 $61,625 WD 288 37 Unqualified (U) Improved COoX

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=816&LayerID=14540&PageTy... 7/9/2019



qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL Page 2 of 3

Viabivntinn
2018 Preliminary

Certified 2018 Certified 2017 Certified 2016 Certified 2015 Certified
Building Value $203,431 $233,691 $203,431 $206,559 $206,559
Extra Features Value $17,935 $17,935 $17,935 $17,935 $17,935
Land Value $366,000 $540,000 $366,000 $366,000 $318,000
Land Agricultural Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Agricultural (Market) Value $0 %0 $0 %0 $0
Just (Market) Value $587,366 $791,626 $587,366 $590,494 $542,494
Assessed Value $587,366 $646,103 $555,070 $504,609 $458,735
Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Taxable Value $587,366 $646,103 $555,070 $504,609 $458,735
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability $0 30 $32,296 $85,885 $83,759

"Just (Market) Value® description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purpeses. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

Sketches

s

FOP  |F OPN PRCH 120 1910
FLR
FOP  |F OPN PRCH 848 2002
FSP F SCRN PCH 255 2002
BAS  [BASE AREA 344 2002
BAS  |BASE AREA 2356 (1910
FLR
10 .
4 12 12
8 :
26
ar
16
12 12
14 10
16 4 10
rsy
21
15
42
8
17
15

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTy... 7/9/2019



qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL

No data available for the following madules: Commercial Buildings.

Franklin County makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data
herein, its use or interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified taxroll. All data is subject to change before the next certified

taxroll.

Last Data Upload: 7/9/2019 7:10:19 AM

R
OP_[UNF OP PRI 24 2002 |
CAN_[CANOPY 53 [2002
A5 |BASE AREA 927|191
G
g
13
15' 15
2127 26
1w
[
G
3 27
»
P

Page 3 of 3

Developed by

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?ApplD=816&LayerID=14540&PageTy... 7/9/2019



ﬁ%‘ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Legend
[__] Parcels

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0046-0010 Alternate ID 08W095018330004460010 Owner Address MCKENZIEW THORPE
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W Class SINGLE FAM 735BROAD STREET
Property Address 139 BAY AVEB Acreage n/a #1108

APALACHICOLA CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402

District 3
Brief Tax Description BL46LOTS12345

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/9/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 7/9/2019 7:10:19 AM

Developed hv" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



GRAPHIC SCALE

50 o F-] a0

™ ™ TR

( IN FEET ) RW  RIGHTOF WAY

o B0 i M MEASURED
Ljnsh & RP.  RECORDPLAT
FIR  FOUNDIRONROD

FIRC FOUND /RON ROD
& CAP

SIRC SETIRON ROD &
CAP #7160-5/8"
FOUND IRON FIPE

PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
W. THORPE MCKENZIE

e’ PO 00054 S+
Lot mhm@ﬁ&_@ﬁs 2 3,2\l D5 5 £F.
Cutt hauoz t 159886+
Covrcd Povaint Blal. | 3o
—= 12,15 s

T oLore
n BLOCK4S

Lorrz
BLOCK 45

Lere
BLOCK 45

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lots 1-5, BLock "46” of the CITY OF APALACHICOLA,
as per map or plat thereof in common use on file

at the Clerk of the Circuit Office in Frankiin County,
Florida.

MACNETIC

NOTES:

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor,

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Southwesterly boundary of subject parcel having an assumed
bearing of North 48 degrees 39 minutes 55 seconds West.,

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon.
4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown herson,

5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

6. Not valld without the signature and the original raised seal of

xe

Imperbious mmwmm
Driveway/Sidewalks = 1,888.66"

a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper. : A *
i APPROXIMATE FLOOD Bldgs = 2,570
ZONE LINE
SRR S I—I m Thurman Roddenberry & Associates, Ine
w FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS
2atject proparty. 118 posaR Bere aie Sevds of recands, F0.BOX100 = I125SHELDONSTREET e SOPCITOPPY, FLORIDA 32358
e Boumaarian, Subject property is located in Zone “X-0.2%" and "AE (EL 13)" as per HONE, S
Flood I Rate Map C: ity Panel No: 120089 0526 F,

e i e index date: February 05, 2014, Franklin County, Florida. DATE OB/26/18 | DRAWN BY: BB N.B. FOLDER Fnocz?. FRANKLIN
Hﬁl.h;l.ﬁonﬂr!hcias FALE: 18326.0WG  |PATE on_..u_\..sn_m.\q_wmb WORK: | JoB NUMBER: 18-325




City of Apalachicola - GIS Mapping Tool Page 1 of 2

Comprehensive GIS Zoning, Land Use and FEMA flood zone map
The map below incorporates each of the City's parcels into one GIS overlay map with individual attribute layers which may be clicked on and off for a comprehensive look at each lot as it relates to zoning, land use and FEMA flood zones.

o

http://www.cityofapalachicola.com/gis-map-full-screen.cfm 7/8/2019



PLAT OF BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:

W. THORPE McKENZIE

i that inis was partomexd undor my
tha piat n
bl wxcouds
forfand surveying as estabished by ihe Fionda Board of Profexsional Surveyors
and Mappers (F.A.C. 8)-17.081/.052).

The undersigned surveyor has 1ol busn provided a curent ik
apmon or absiruct of mattars affecting bile oF oundary 1o tha

13 passibie thers 3
unrecordod doods, ousoments of olhar insinuments which could affect
in bounganes.

Surveyor and Magper

BLOCK 46 V.@\v\

BLOCK 46

NOTES:

-

. SURVEY SOURCE: Rocord plat and a fiold survey performod by the undersigned survoyor,

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Southwesterly boundary of subjoct parcel having an assumed
boaring of North 48 dogroes 39 minulos 55 soconds Wost..

LOTE 3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown horeon.
BLOCK 45 4. There aro NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS othor than those shown horoon.
7 5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION,
/ 6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of
\ a Fiorida licensed surveyor and mapper.
y \ LOT7 7. Elovations shown horeon wero established by NAVD 88 Datum.
E BLOCK 45
/\.. #
' N s LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
4 Lots 7-5, Block "46" of the CITY OF APALACHICOLA,
& o 3 por map or piat tharoof In common uso an file
umto// at the Clork of the Circuit Office in Frankiin Gounty,
%, - /7 Lorg Fiand.
S/ BLOCK 45 =
3 P B
B
\ <
/ LEGEND
: . LOT9 FIRC RW  RIGHT OF WAY
N # BLOCK 45 Muw_ M MEASURED
NO ID) RF. RECORD PLAT
r Fi e
i N z_.\_wm / ® FIR  FOUNDIRONROD
T 5 (NO'ID) / %J 44 FIRC  FOUND IRON ROD
%, %\ / W) s car
000 G, Y LOT 10 o.ao oy SIRC  SETIRONROD &
EXCAN sLocik s W, AP dzi0an
5 : @m/ A FIP FOUND IRON PIPE
% .
g st
Nl g
. @ Y.M \
Noaw.

,\/ GRAPHIC SCALE
G o 15 » w0 m
Lore e
BLOCK 46

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

Subjoct proporty is located in Zono "X-0.2%" and "AE (EL 13)" as per
Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120089 0526 F,
Index date: Fobruary 05, 2014, Frankiin County, Flenida.

APPROXIMATE FLOOD
ZONE LINE

I—I m THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC

PROFESSIONAL SURVEYQRS AND MAPPERS
P.0.BOXT00 = 125 SHELDONSTREET = SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358

PHONE NUMBER: 4509822558 FAN NUMBER: £50-93-{ 101
Lou s

SITE BENCHMARK
SET NAIL & CAP #7160 IN EDGE OF
ASPHALT @ ELEV. 9.22' (NAVD 88)

&A

DATE: 05/20/18

DRAWN BY: MD N.B. PLAT —Dnr_z._z_.w FRANKLIN

BATE GF LAST TIELD WORK,

FILE: 18326.0WC 05/28/19

JOB NUMBER: 18-326




HOYOd QINIIYOS MIN —NOILYAT1I HOVE

R
INs l

\%.ﬁ
T L

(T

I =
i3

=

i

| fi ==




30—

5 1/2°

3H'=7 3/4

g-3" Y _ L " A
o E— — = "
, 7-9" X - . N 5
; ; ] 11'-6 1/2" E/»Af 2" || <2 _\RL_.ﬁ mr:NJ/_ﬂ L
[ ﬁ : NEW WINDOW A gvu_,_, ]
= mm PAIR (1'—10" X 3'=C") "n_u BATH o g
~ ™~ SHOWER SHOWER =
> s_w 7'-0 3/4" 5=0" I O
: ,5 | O Olks:
P ol u- 5 ¥, —______J
2'—6"|_/, ﬁq{ [Z=8 5'-8 /27 |
SHIFT DOCR DOWN ] T o T — J _ ﬁ# °
L] T °
- L == % LAUNDRY N
] =] Bl = -
10-9 1/2" _ @
- | | NG, | — /4
| BAm™ | BUNKS BUNKS L
H-Li) __ pr—— _ SuNKS :
REF. |
|
= — BUILD RETURN mm_qm REF. BUNKS ||.«. o
b IN BASE CABINI
[
o AT % SN | | S T | m_m
n“..... o ———— e —— e - —
N . i
R | [ st o e T i |
™
WH BLYNKEN D
el AR e R B S T T o 5 TS e
h @, D
ol
=]
(] B = O
3'-0" ] J %
.ﬂw | — IR e .a_...
o A | SN S | e S S zlo” 4-31/2" -3 1/2" 30"
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 1 unD T t ._
| PORCH _g” ﬁ
o, [] #=—== ] 0 —F———0  — 20
5'-8 1/4 8'-g" 511" , 5-11/2" 6'-11/9" ’ 42"
PORCH
| O
n L - 14'=7" 15'-5"
20'-3 1/4" 300"




1 | 209 REID AVE. + PORT ST.
— RAMS EYS 22.PRINT (77468) OR 22)

_ PRINTING & OFFICE PRODUCTS RAMSEYOFFICE@FAII

AN

|
=19
zl

il

j -
=l
\—égﬁ i
T
He |l
= Bl
— | == =
- "= =
? m
|’ < | =
[ ] bt :l llllllllll =
—| _l. ‘_!
1]
; *jl -
11
- ==
C - /|
C N
C — o
il -
b



LITTT

1H

=

SIDE _ELEVATION

SCALE ———— 1/4" = 1'=Q"

ey —— g - =y




8'-0"

SLOPED CLG. @ BATHROOM

12
« |8

T K

LT =

SECTION @ BLYNKEN

1/4" = 1'=0"

SECTION @ NOD

1/4" = 1"-0"

LT T




SECTION @ BLYNKEN

SCALE 1/4" = 1'—0"

SECTION @ NOD

SCALE —— 1/4" = 1"=0"

ML

BACK ELEVATION

|||||l|.
SCALE ——— 1/4" = 1"-0"




5/8" PLYWOOD SHEATHING w/
RADIANT BARRIER (SHINY SIDE DOWN)

| , STANDING SEAM METAL ROCFING
PER MANUF. INSTRUCTIONS
PROJ 1 1/2° PAST FASCIA

BIRD SCREEN

0 s 12
5 =

2 X 10 ORNAMENTAL
RAFTER TAIL TO MATCH EXISTING
MTL DRIP FLASHING REVERSE T & G HARDWOCD CEILING

1% 8 FASCIA
| cuT TO 6 7/8°
[ , EJ _ EXPOSED BEAMS
| | : l:
_ [
.,_ PORCH COLUMN
|
| |
. SCREENS TO MATCH EXISTING
|
,
! _.
_ %
| ! i
] T
, SHINGLE SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING | &
W? FLAIR TO MATCH EXISTING I n_u
—_REVERSE T & G HARDWOOD WALLS.
& -
_ ,

2X FLOCR JOIST

SECTION @ SCREENED PORCH

1/2" = 11-0°

[
SCALE

i A




ATTIC FLO

™
/4
/4
/4
/4

SECOND FLOO

(

7

7

|

=

L]

b
I

{

B

o (-9 1/4"

FIRST FL!

1%

BACK ELEVATION— NEW SCREENED PORCH

@ (00"




! KITCHEN

3'-0"

EQ.

\ EXIST. COLUMN
rer-roro T
TS (O S O S
S |
EEERERE
DN. [ A [
y R

L0

I . 43
J_l lllllllll
1 D ”
©
A /._.lm.. o
o [F1}
b k
%
FAFV
&
+
= ﬁ U
. o w.lmx_mﬁ coLumn — —
iy
=F
= ]
[Te]
™~
o
o SCREENED PORCH_
: H
w \/\/
—— 11 I =
o
] 7'-6" J
o ~
A
] -
I= %
16'=11"
181" +/-







Permit Application Review/C. Bankston
July 8, 2019

Project: Peter Gallant & Pam Richardson
Address: 203 9t Street

Overview: New Accessory Structure
Zoning: R-1 (Consistent)

Lot Size: 180x100 — Lots 7 through 9
Flood Zone: X

Setbacks: Consistent

Height: 19 feet 10 inches

Lot Coverage: 9.85%



NOTE: This is a concepiual approval through the € ity based on our Land Deévelopment Cade (LIDC) Please be aware tut other

documentation may be required by the Building OMicial contacled to bandle the City of Apalachicola Building Permits, EPCL

Ceortni Bankston .

Permitiing and Development Coordinator
B50) 653-1522 (cxt 205) Phone
(B30M658-5028 Cell

cortnibankston@citvolapalachicola.com

h CITY OFAPALACHICOLA | OIIicml Use Only ,
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
{: Apph_canon # ‘
-HISTORIC DISTRICT- ! City Representative ;
i Dale Received i
! T T e e e e S e T T L e e T R B T R T T i e kB A aemses gm—iren gy -;n.'s.u..-,...-.mmz:é
— OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORAA ATION i
5 : .g;v._._“., : SR L S OO S SR ‘]!
Owner PL{ i Gal lavt ¢ (’ A Ri¢ l’l—’u‘fk{"’?‘ Siaie License # =€ l /C‘ Glinex” i
- - A S » ‘] | 4 - ( i 2 b é
Address 2= 9 éh'—(k’ 1 ; 0 Boy itk ¢ City License § S Cnuuly License 8 _____ pdd _
oy Apilaclicold guefl 7 22320 | g agares _STO0R0aN 2003 @ cjakeo .covm
Plione _(412) 216 - A4 9 i Phane _{ 413 >4 & oL w3
Approval Type: [ ] Saff Approval Date: [ 1Board Approval [ | Board Depial  Date
“Reason for Denial
PROJECT TYPE == ) |
— > TR L e e e e e e : - e  ae ] — j"
Bﬁcw'(ions!mcﬁpn L] #eaee . 5
i D Addifion r D Repair (Extensive) :
' ’ : !
' D Altemtinufi{ﬁnomﬁqp. f a Vartance 5
D Relocation D Other: f
k] Dl ;
| | , |
; = O vs N ——
PROPERTY INFORMATION: : ;
| Street Address; 702 ("l:.\zi,\ < W-\?ﬁff— City & State /\'g‘,)(,t,kéf_ e LL,\_‘(_',QI('(_; F(, Zip;:i LS an §
} ; !
. | [\YHistoric District [ ] Non-Historic District Zoning District___[< — | ;'
et O RS 5 oo P o e 784 |
| Parcel #: 0l -04S-08w- 8330 — Ol b ~ 0080 Block(s) __[( oty 1, B, § |
| FEMA Flood Zone/Panel #:_Flocd 2-one.” X : (W!hg Lot 4 v be
| (For AE, AD, AH or VE Please complete aiached Flood Application) o LTl o)) <
: OFFICIAL USE ONLY i
; - . ¢ This development request lias bees: ELIJI)E—O;E;;Z;);}HT‘&, bmd |
5 Setback requirement of Property: ! use, and development reviesy by the City of Apalachicoln and a
i building permit is authorized o be issued,
z Frout-. Rean Sider Lot Coverage: l 4
i ' Certificate of Appropriateness Approvak:
[ Water Available: Sewer Available: ___Taps Paid i
!
i i
' i Chawperson, Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board
i i




Describe The Propesed Project and Materials, Describe the proposed project in terms of size, alfected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing strncturels).
.A(L'\ L& peindointun =tz ive Shdic Wit vie
\P\L\ A lﬂ_i we. ol e P Let 4, =Y (etT e 'lnm‘rée"_',
.-V e Gk o~ T Lot B, S¢e gtimizhe R plases—
dor Aedade of  paatesed S QR AT etz sal ehlevecls,
“udicnll \Mowe clechaie X kq; gy

Project Scope ‘ Manufacturer | - Product Description | FL Product f
: Approval # |

R Hardie band Sheds witth badvens |
' Doors fPlask( P ‘ ’Hbe.Jﬁ[w dooy”

- Pl Genn DP 50
i

' Windo

| : i . g

- ﬁﬁlﬂ%ﬂﬁmﬁb\—ﬂa@ 'i; i
Medabsaleg, Fduding S€aua mmetzl rof :
‘ ? f

' Roofing

~ S N N ?_ i
: Hovdie bord % Presiuae Neated |
! : |
x Foundation Piece
z ~ i
i . ! |
[Shuttﬁrs // ! f

Porch/Deck

Fencing i o
§ FrosiE : P .

{ >

Driveways/Sidewalks ] T

¥

WE)_H-M . ; e

N L




CERTIFICATION

By Siguing below, I certily that the information coutaiied. i this applicaion s true and correet o tie best of my knowledge at the
time of application. T acknawledize that I understand and have complied with all of the submiital requirements procedures and
have read and understand the following:

10,

1/We hiereby atest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel nuniberds), and legal deseription(s).
istare). the rue and praper ideutilication of the arcx of this petition, F

I/We authorize stafl from ihie City of Apalachicola and the Permiting and Comprunity and Economic Developrient
Ofitce o eniter oitte the-property in question duting régular city business hours in order to ke phofos which will be
placed in the pomanen file,

1/We understand that tie COA review iime period will not commence witil the application is decmed complete by stafl
and may take up to 10 days 1w process, I further understand that au incomplete application submital may cause my
application to be deferred to the next posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, lor Board review cases, an agenda and salT report (i applicable) will be aailable on the Ciy's
websile approgimately one week belore (e schedule Planning and Zoning Board Mecting,

I/We understand that the approvad of this application by the Planning and Zouiug Bow'd or stalliu no way consiitutes
approval ol a Building Permit for construction fiom the City ol Apalachicola Community and Econaraic Development
Offiee.

I'We understand thatall changes to the approved scope of work stated in a COA have io be approved by the PZB belore
work conmences-on those changes, “Fiere will be tio eharge [or the revision te n COA. Makiug-changes that have not
beenapproved can result in a Siop Work Order being placed on the entire project and additional fees/peunlies.

I/We understand that any decision of the PZ1B may be appealed o the City Commission. Petitions to appen shall be
presenied within thirty (40) days alier the decision of the PZB; othierwise the decision of thie PZB will be i,

I7We muderstand that a Ceriilicates of Appropriateness is only valid for one year from issuance. They are reneviuble for
six months withoul cawse, and for :n additional siv mouds, upor: showingof good cause by the applicaut. The applicant
must submit all requests for exicnsions.in writing aud provide appropridte sapport documientation, it necided.

T/We anderstand that the COA is hereby made o obtain a permit o do ivork and installation as iidicated. T cernfy that
al work will be perormed 1o meat standards ol i laws regulating consiruction in this jurisdiction,

IWe understind that scparute permits sire required for Electrieal, Plurbing, Mechanical, and Roofing Work,
[7We uiidérstand that there will be no Issuance of a COA without the praperty owier abtaining Homeowner's

Association approval {if required) prior o the PZB Meeting and/or belore the Lieginniug ol any work and iy ne way
autliorizes work that is in vielaton of any association rule or regulation,

b-28-30/9 (b
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

N

{ > - sl = - -_ 2
faumeln. A kecbearden_



EPCI
APALACHICOLA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

Official Use Only
DATE: Permit # Permit Fee

OWNER’S NAME: __ Peter Gallant and Pam Richardson

ADDRESS: 203 9th Street

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: _Apalachicola, FL 32320  PHONE # _ 413.219.4409

FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER (IF OTHER THAN OWNER):

ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #

CONTRACTOR’S NAME: QOwner/ Self

ADDRESS:
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE: PHONE #
STATE LICENSE NUMBER: COMPETENCY CARD #

ADDRESS OF PROJECT: 203 9th Street. Apalachicola, FL. 32320
PROPOSED USE OF SITE: _ New Construction of 9x19 Studio with Electriconly

WILL THE STRUCTURE BE LOCATED AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM ANY BODY OF WATER? __ YES
NO

PROPERTY PARCEL ID # _(1-09S-08W-8330-0166-0080

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: Block 166, Lots 7, 8, & 9

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A COMMERCIAL PROJECT PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE
BUSINESS:

BONDING COMPANY:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

ARCHITECT’S/ENGINEER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:
MORTGAGE LENDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS: CITY, STATE & ZIP:

WATER SYSTEM PROVIDER: SEWER SYSTEM PROVIDER:

PRIVATE WATER WELL: SEPTIC TANK PERMIT NUMBER:




Application is hereby made to obtain a permit to do the work and installations as indicated. I certify that NO
WORK or installation has commenced prior to the issuance of a permit and that all work will be performed to meet
the standards of all laws regulating construction in this jurisdiction. I understand that a separate permit must be
secured for electrical work, plumbing, signs, roofing, pools, furnaces, boilers, heaters, tanks, and air conditioners,
etc.

PURPOSE OF BUILDING:

__ Single Family ~ Townhouse _ Commercial _Industrial
_ Duplex _ Swimming Pool =~ Storage _ Sign
_ Multi-Family __Demolition _X_Other

Addition, Alteration or Renovation to building,

Distance from property lines: Front Rear L. Side
R. Side

Cost of Construction § Square Footage

EPI Flood Zone  x Lowest Floor Elevation

Area Heated/Cooled # Of Stories # Of Units
Type of Roof Type of Walls Type of Floor
Extreme Dimensions of:  Length Height Width

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT
IN YOU PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN
FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOQUR
NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. For improvements to real property with a construction cost of $2,500 or more, a
certified copy of the Notice of Commencement is required to be submitted to this Department when application is
made for a permit or the applicant may submit a copy of the Notice of Commencement along with an affidavit
attesting to its recording, A certified copy of the Notice of Commencement must be provided to this Department
before the second or any subsequent inspection can be performed. Filing of the documents that have been certified
may be done by mail, facsimile or hand delivery.

NOTICE: EPCI: The EPCI/City of Apalachicola Building Department does not have the authority to enforce
DEED RESTRICTIONS or COVENANTS on properties.

OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT: T herby certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge. And that all work will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regulating
construction and zoning.

Signature of Owner or Agent Signature of Contractor
Date: Date:

Notary as to Owner or Agent Notary as to Contractor
My Commission expires: My Commission expires:

APPLICATION APPROVED BY: BUILDING OFFICIAL.




qPublic.net - Franklin County, FL.

Qunblic.net'” Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief
Tax Description*

Property Use Code
Sec/Twp/Rng

Tax District
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead

View Map

Owner Information

Primary Owner
Gallant Peter D Etal
Revocable Trust
PO.Box 906
Apalachicola, FL 32329

Land Information

Code
000801

01-095-08W-8330-0166-0080
203 9TH STREET ST
32320

Page 1 of 2

BL 166 LOTS 7,8,9 CITY OF APALACH 0/305 N/283 53/545 247/309 247/310 618/396 871/381 1022/731 1023/190 1054/436 1054/437 1085/539 1102/30

1118/463 1118/484 1145/707 1157/33%

*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

SINGLE FAM (000100}
1-95-8W

Apalachicola (District 3)
21.853

0.000

Y

Land Use
THEHILL - APALACH

Residential Buildings

Building 1
Type SF APALACH
Total Area 1,440
Heated Area 1,110
Exterior Walls BD/BATTEN
Roof Cover MODULARMT
Interior Walls DRYWALL
Frame Type ‘WOOD FRAME
Floor Cover CARPET; SHTVINYL
Heat AIRDUCTED
Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Bathrooms 2
Bedrooms 2
Stories 0
Effective Year Built 2013

Extra Features
Code Description Number of Items
0300 STEPS 1

Sales
Multi Sale
Parcel Sale Date Price Instrument Book Page
N 08/07/2013 $100 WD 1102 30
N 02/25/2013  $15,000 WD 1085 539
N 01/30/2012 $8,000 WD 1054 437
N 01/30/2012  $8,000 Qc 1054 436
N 10/26/2010 $100 CcT 1022 731
N 09/19/2005  $90,000 wD 871 381
N 02/10/1987 $0 WD 247 309

https://gpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx ?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTy... 7/8/2019

Number of Units Unit Type
180.00 FF
Length x Width x Height Units Unit Type
0x0x0 36 SF
Qualification Vacant/Improved Grantor
Unqualified Vacant GALLANT/RICHARDSON A
)
Qualitied (Q) Vacant RODRIGUEZ/CANNATELLA
Unqualified Vacant CENTENNAIL BANK
)
Unqualified Vacant GULF STATE COMMUNITY BANK
)
Unqualified Vacant PLANTATION BEACH
(v) PROPERTIES,LLC
Qualified (Q) Vacant CLARK
Unqualified Vacant CLARKCW

)

Frontage Depth
0 0

Effective Year Built
2013

Grantee

GALLANT/RICHARDSON TRUSTEE OF
REVOCABLE TRUST

GALLANT/RICHARDSON
RODRIGUEZ/CANNATELLA

CENTENNIAL BANK
GULF STATE COMMUNITY BANK

PLANTATION BEACH PROPERTIES,LLC
CLARKWILLIE JR



€Y gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 01-095-08W-8330-0166-0080 Alternate ID 08W095018330016460080 Owner Address GALLANT PETER D ETAL
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-9S-8W Class SINGLE FAM REVOCABLETRUST
Property Address 203 9THSTREET ST Acreage n/a PO.BOX 906
APALACHICOLA, FL 32329
District 3
Brief Tax Description BL 166 LOTS 7,8,9 CITY OF

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2019
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2019 7:08:42 AM

Developed bv‘a Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



610C/8/L WO USIS-[[1J-detu-S18 /W02 B[0oTyor edBJ 0 A110" MMM //:d1NY

& i
P @

e T

§ e
ny &
2 5
= 1S &
= S
: z
g -3
=
@»

Py apasumaig

1 Aemeun g

PY ULy

£y vesg

Lk in_.

o Ejesyavedy 8 < e .. .. { T i e L n dls
13210 odios % S : i I VEH . . @n

Si9ejodiydeedy johyny =

'sau0z
POO[} WINEJ PUB 350 PUB] ‘SUIUOZ O] SA[2I 11 ST 10] Yord & JOO[ AISUSY2IdWI0D 10§ J0 PUE U PaxoL[d 8q Aewr yoiym S19AE] SINGUNE [enprAIpUl yiim dew Aej1aa0 SIO auo ojur speored 5,410 2y Jo yses sejerodioour mojaq dew a1,
dew Juoz pooyy VNI PuE 3s() pueT ‘Suiuoz ST9 daisudayaadwo)y

T30 1 93eq [oo], Suiddey S1O - e[oomoeredy jo A1)






eyeBfucesarre/suad

auvM HOVZ | umeup

€ Al

blOZjoE/50 | 2iep

NOILD3S 9G¥

Y oy S 1 ONIWVa 200N ANY ‘ONIWYZ OO0 T4 1407 ‘NOILYANNOZ &Y
RGLLT el SNOILYAZTZ ¥
fo\z@q\ﬂ@\. Pt 1407 ANY N¥1d 80014 €%
(peal) gxs.0 -PPus ) SZLON NOILONALENOD TV
0hb -+ &y NYTd 2LIS LY

Q&1 ;
XIANI ONIMvA

0ZETE 12 'YI0DIHOYIVLY '13IN1S HLb €0T

FANLONALS LAAOSSIDOV
NOSAAYHDIA /LNYTTVD




YAIRNOT "ALNNOD NITANYHL 'PLOZ/ST 2LvA X2ANI 49T50DLECTL
TSNV Wall2 W34 X INOZ NI A31v207 6l ALNSd0dd
‘NOLLYWACOANI SNOZ a00Td

LI3FALS HLib

Sl =l

[7 _QQ T .QQ ./“ .OQ /__/
991, 3007a W39l 0078 391, 30078
b1o1 2101 ; Lio1
;
!
!
!
!
|
|
!
!
:
: Wd'S ONILSIXT :
:
1] NQ /
aIHS ONILEINE
TAALONALS ANOSSIODY MIN o
-«

ATV



AFORIZLXT 0L FOAVHISIA LS SLSMVHXT TWIINYHOIN-

378V ANV 37ddIN NOILDINNO? TWIXYO2 HLIM S13TLNO AL 278v2 HSINaNS-
FOIAMIS INOH d0L ZaIM-Zald-

42V . ZL A3LINNOKW S3ToV.LLZ23 X3 1dNa-

22v .8% GILNNOW STHOLIMS TTvM-

La0ddNS a3AQuddY FAVH LSNIK SN2 ONITIZ2-

AILVI2d AIHLIYIM TN 38 LSNW SIANLXIS TvIdLD3TE VIRV dWvd TTv-
‘SADNVAVITO ONINEOM SAYH LGN STINYL TyoldL0372 304 SLOINNODSIA-
LNIWLINDI O¥AH TTV 20 .&5C NIHLIM a22INDTA S1 LITLNO NY-

AaANNOA2 38 LSNKW SIHDLIMS TTv-

'NMOHS HWOuZ LaVA AV B0 LOVALNODAINMO d3d SIHSINIL TYoi LoZ73-

S2A02 ONINAIACD
=TTV HLIM SONYITdIWOD NI TIVLSNI NV SLNIWNIAINDOTY SEITANLOVANNYIW 23d INTHWLAINDT TIV 2O SIDIANIS Tv2laL03TS 3ZIS ANY IAIAOEL OL FOLOVAELNOD TYoIx 103 13-
3402 A0/ ANV WILSAS Tv2(d L2373 SHL A8 AIANINDI SY SLOANNODSIA BO/ANY 'SAZTHYIAE ‘STEINVA TOIANIS TV LI TV 2LY20T1 ANY 3ZIS OL HOLOVELINOD TwoINLD3 13-
SINITWZAINDTA 2A02 ASAIANT ¥Od HLIM ZONVAAO2OY NI 38 ANY BOLIVELNO? TY2INYHOIW AISNIDNIT vAIR0T4 Ad 39 OL NOLLY TIV.LSNI B NOISZd OVAH-
S3A02 IWIOTSLINZHIAINDIA 2'F'N d3d AOLOVALNO? TWIRLOTTI AISNIDNT YAIRNOTL AG 39 OL NOLLYTIVLSNI 8 NOIS3A YN 10T 13-
(6¥ 1792Ys 775)
'STLON TYORILOZ TS TvalINTO

400¥ WIZW WYIS ONIANYLS SHNTYATYS-

SVL ¥I LIV d3604X3-

T FONYHSIAC-

HOLld 804 NY'1d J00% 335-

WILNZD NO T NYHL THOW ON 28 TTYHS ONIDVLS BILIva-

Lav1lsS OL dORId ‘'SONVYHEZAO 'HOLld 'SNOISNIWIA T¥NIZ TTV ANY ANY 30d ITEISNOLSIA I8 ANY AJINZA TIM HOLIVELNOIEINMO-
(a¥ jo2ys 295)

‘SALON 2003 TVAINID

202 FTEVIITddY A3d ANY BOLOVELNOD ¥3d 3LIS NO A3INHNNILIA 38 OL ¥O001d G3HSINIL 40 LHO|TH-
NOILWAZTZ AOOT4 36vd ZHL ZA08Y dZLVATTE 28 LSNKW SNOZ 0074 ¥ NI FaNLONALS AFHSINIZ ANY-
"2LIS SHL HOd SNY1d SOYNIVaAd AIAZANIONZ HLUIM ATdWOD O 'SLITeLS LNIOVIAY TA0SY +.Z} 3 OL NOILYASTI 2007 dIHSINIZ-
ONRINCd FA0438 ATHINOTN INIWIVINL TLIWAZL ANY SNOLLD3JSNI-
(avi2ays 235)
‘SZLON NOILYANNO< TYaINID

102YH :SIHOUO0L ATAZACD 40 SIONITIZD NO ONINNIJEIANN-
SNIAIS "AINDZ A0 NZLLYE ONY d2vO0g |QavH-

(M007d 1SL) LHOIZH ONITIZD 8-

STIVM dOI¥ILXE 2-0 .21 © anLs 9xe-

H400¥ TVLIW WYIS ONIANY.LS-

"NMOHS WO VA AW "HOLOYALNODRIINMO 2d3d STHSINI TY1LOZLIHOMY-
LAVLS 0L AORId SNOISNIWIA T¥NIZ TT¥ ANY ANY MO TTAISNOLSTA 38 ANY AJINIA TIIM BOLOVALNODHINMO-
(e-v 19245 235)
‘S3LON INIWV2L TYaINTD



OBHY bE et L=t

Joo1dIsT

Jo=upll
O [T |
- | .-Qi.m Va\l_.“ —\ =2 N
I.P :Ql.N 7 ; .—0 _-luﬂ N =
S S
Y 3 2 D) 099z 550 2
[) N
[|% %||
o S
h &
3 2 .
w ' i
o . < a
S ')
S
—= SEILLLNYAD ANY INSHIOVTd - o -
ol NI O HINMO LTNSNOD 1 X ur
i P DILYWIHOS 51 NYTd TYORILOZTE : S
2 o
1
< o \M_
- ]
= z o
! AL &
B ._Ql.m :@l.m =
W%l —— 1
7
121vH 56300v L0 \ ocof 7 \
b b DYAH LITdS-INIA
IA0AY HOLYH 0L ¥3aav _

SIATIHSHOOE ? 38 VA NI-LTINE



23)d v3 © sevd

(dAL) NOILOINNO? d3aNI2 oL Lsior
W3 @ Lv WIONVH LSIOr 0LZSNT NOSRIS

22,91 ® sL810r 1d ZIXT

22.ZL @ L¥ TIVM anLs 9T

3114 dOL OL LSL10E 09,

(521vTd TV
SAIA0D) ONIDVAS TiYN POL aTald
«@ GNY 3903 & M AOOMATd W8/5

22,9 @ S1S8107 THT

BILAv ¥ @ TISLHW NOSIKIS

NOILYINSNI WYOo4

SaALdV 9XT NO

a1Etd @ .9 anY 539403 @ 22 .4 @ STIVN POL /M AMATd
+8/8 NO INIWAVTAIANN A3ACAddY HIA0 J00d TVLIW

3




